City of La Pine Adopted Budget 2014 – 2015

City of La Pine

16345 Sixth Street PO Box 2460 La Pine, OR 97739 541-536-1432 Phone

www.ci.la-pine.or.us

© 2007 Thesa Chaobon



Budget Committee And Staff Members

Budget Committee

Ken Mulenex, Mayor

Stu Martinez, Council President

Karen Ward, Council

Kathy Agan, Council

Greg Jones, Council

Kitty Shields

Rolando Alonzo

Tammy Doty

Bob Steffens

Frank Schultz

Conrad Parker, Student Representative

<u>City Staff</u>

Rick Allen - Interim City Manager, City Recorder and Budget Officer

Jeremy Green - City Attorney

Deborah McMahon - Planning Director

Scott Perkins - Public Works Manager

Summer Sears - CPA Financial Consultant

Ashley Williams - Utility Billing Specialist

Patti Morgan - Administrative Assistant

John Bales - Utility Worker I

Mike Ward - Utility Worker I

FY 2014-15 BUDGET DOCUMENT

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Budget Message	1
Budget Detail Sheets	
General Fund	
Cemetery Fund	
Streets Fund	14
Tourism Fund	16
Community Development Fund	
Reserve Fund – Water/Sewer	
Debt Reserve Fund	
SDC Fund	
Water Fund	21
Sewer Fund	24
Estimated Property Tax Revenues Calculation	27
Contract Services Detail	

Meeting Notices, Affidavits of Publication

Legal Notices of Budget Committee Meeting	29
Legal Notices of Budget Committee Meeting & State	
Revenue Sharing Hearing	32
Legal Notices of Budget Hearing	35

Budget Resolutions

Resolution No. 2014-05, Declaring City's Election to Receive State Revenue	s.39
Resolution No. 2014-06, Declaring the Municipal Services Provided by	
the City of La Pine	40
Resolution No. 2014-07, Adopting the Budget, Making Appropriations,	
Imposing and Categorizing the Tax	41
Tax Certification Form (Form LB-50)	43



CITY OF LA PINE

Mayor Ken Mulenex Council Members Greg Jones Stu Martinez Kathy Agan Karen Ward

April 27, 2014

Budget Message

To: La Pine Budget Committee Members and Citizens of La Pine

From: Rick Allen, Interim City Manager, Finance Director, City Recorder & Budget Officer

Subject: City of La Pine Budget Fiscal Year 2014-15

This budget I am proposing for the fiscal year 2014-15 is built upon the base that has been established over the last few years. As the City has matured it has taken steps that have been appropriate within its budget limitations while understanding the expectations of the residents and attempting to strike a balance that works for the community.

You will notice some resources from new programs such as Business Licenses and Community Development fees this year. However its not to the level as in the past, as the City matures, changes in revenue will stabilize with less upward movement and will begin to suffer the ups and downs of other public entities. The same can be said for the expense side of the budget. You are going to notice less ability to react to programs, projects or requests that have not been planned out, funding secured and part of a longer term strategy. This is actually good, but will cause some frustration amongst the council and community that has been accustomed to a more fluid approach.

The major area that we must prioritize is the financial management and systems required to operate the city according to acceptable accounting practices for a public entity. The previous two years lacked many of those practices and it proved problematic for the City has it spent a disproportional amount of time correcting past accounting problems. This is a dangerous situation that must be corrected in 2014-15, its importance must take precedence over all other issues.

Currently we have made great strides moving forward, that must continue and go deeper into the next level of systems that need established for the long term. These include ordinance and resolution revisions bringing our water and sewer regulations to meet current best practices. Another area is salary schedule for staff, currently it's not formalized and leads to frustrations for management and employees working for the City. Other areas include inventory of equipment with depreciation schedules that are required for auditing purposes. When this budget year is complete all systems should be in place for the future providing the proper staff is retained to manage them.

The other area that will be new this year is the creation of the Urban Renewal District. That will take effect in the fall should the council authorize moving forward as planned. There will be minimal money to spend toward the plan but it will give the council and community some direction ahead for the next many years. Its impact will be significant, however it takes years to materialize. Most of you will be retired from the budget committee and council when the benefits are felt, but you can feel proud about being the ones that helped initiate it.

I have outlined below the major changes in this year's budget so the entire Budget Committee and public can understand the path ahead as outlined by staff. Ashely Williams, Scott Perkins, Patti Morgan and Summer Sears have truly worked as a team to help us through this year that has allowed me to present this budget to you and the community. If you have any questions please feel free to contact me via phone or email, <u>rlallen@ci.la.pine.or.us</u> or 541-536-1432.

Rick Allen, Budget Officer Interim City Manager

General Fund

Property Tax Values and Tax Rates

The City of La Pine has an approved maximum tax rate of \$1.98 per thousand of assessed value. Last year the Budget Committee approved an increase to \$1.93. This budget has not contemplated any increase in the tax rate for 2014-15 year.

As the markets are slowly turning around in the La Pine area, we are anticipating some increase in tax values. The County Assessor has estimated an increase of 3% - 5.5% in the City. For this budget I have used the conservative estimate of 3% increase in values. Our current tax assessed value is \$124,771,675 with anticipated value next year of \$128,514,825. The will increase our estimated revenue from property taxes by \$5,000 this year.

The trend of higher values should continue for the next few years after suffering losses in the previous years. Since La Pine was not formed until the downturn had begun, the timing had somewhat insulated La Pine from major impacts up or down as the rest of the region went from boom to bust.

\$1.93 Rate estimated to raise \$229,431.00 in tax dollars (10-310-110)

Business License Revenue

The City Council approved an Ordinance implementing a Business License beginning July 1, 2014. With no history on the number of businesses expected to register staff has estimated the income very conservatively at \$5,000 for this fiscal year. Within in 2-3 years it estimated to be double that amount however there is a phased in timeline for compliance. Recent history in Bend showed it took time to gain compliance and understanding of the new license. The annual rate is \$45 per year with nonprofit and community groups no charge.

\$5,000 is located in the General Fund Resources (10-320-230)

Rental Income Revenue – Cell Tower

The La Pine Sewer District had a contract on a cell tower located on its property that is now owned by the City of La Pine. The annual income is budgeted at \$11,000 based on a long term contract. In the previous budget year that income was listed as income in the sewer fund, however under the City its no longer specific to the sewer district and has been moved more accurately to the General Fund of the City.

\$11,000 General Fund Resources (10-390-932)

Transfer in Revenue - Tourism Fund

Income based on last year actual receipts and the additional new rooms being constructed within the City will increase Transient Room Tax (TRT) for the budget year. Oregon law allows up to 30% of the TRT income to be transferred to the General Fund each year for general operations costs. That amount is estimated to increase by \$5,000 to \$27,000 for 2014-15.

\$27,000 General Fund Resources (10-480-220)

Accounting and Audit

The required audit expenses are being allocated between the various funds to share the costs equitably between the Sewer, Water and General Fund. In addition we have added funds for continued professional services contract to help the City continue constructing, managing and professionalizing all financial systems used by the City. The past two years has proven a deficiency in this area that must be improved on during this budget. As the budget officer and city manager this area should be a top priority for this year ahead. Staff is recommending \$48,000 be allocated for this purpose which includes the required audit contracts.

\$16,000 General Fund (10-520-2050)
\$16,000 Water Fund (50-520-2050)
\$16,000 Sewer Fund (50-520-2050)
\$48,000 Total Accounting and Audit Professional Services Contracts

City Improvements Projects (Business)

This is a new name and increased funding for a program the Council initiated three years ago under the name of City Improvement. Staff has added the name projects and highlighted Business in the name to give increased transparency to the public. When the Business License Ordinance was adopted the City gained support from the Chamber of Commerce if the funds were allocated to projects that improve business and the economic vitality in the City. In previous years \$5,000 was allocated and with the additional income from Businesses Licenses anticipated this fund was increased to \$10,000 to show the business owners that the commitment was serious and has been kept as promised.

\$10,000 General Fund (10-520-2175)

La Pine Economic Development (LED)

The City in partnership with Deschutes County did contract with Economic Development for Central Oregon (EDCO) for a new .5 FTE position that was assigned to La Pine / Sunriver area to manage industrial, business and commercial development in the area. The office is at City Hall, with in-kind contributions of office space, utilities, copy and other incidental services required to operate effectively at City Hall. The current staff member began work around November 2013.

The City has budgeted \$25,000 in this year's budget for the program. The original amount was \$22,500 with anticipated income from private sponsorships of \$2,500. To date no fundraising effort has taken place with the program off to a late start. The LED Advisory Committee is <u>tasked</u> with managing the fundraising efforts and more emphasis should be placed on the private / public partnership in this next budget cycle.

\$25,000 General Fund Materials and Services (10-520-2270)

Legal Fees

Legal fees should be charged to the various funds that require legal services. In this year's budget staff has split the fees between several funds that reasonably can be expected to require some level of legal services. The monthly statements from our legal team break out each task they perform, making it easy to allocate accurately. The following line items are in the Materials and Services section under Legal Fees in each fund listed below:

\$36,000 General Fund (10-520-2600) \$ 6,000 Street Fund (21-520-2600) \$ 2,500 Tourism Fund (22-520-2230) \$ 5,000 Community Development (23-520-2600) \$10,000 Water Fund (50-520-2600) \$10,000 Sewer Fund (52-520-2600) \$69,500 Total Legal Fees

La Pine Parks and Rodeo Project

Work in progress TBD

City Hall Future Capital Reserve Fund

A fund was created a few years back however was not funded for one year. The original plan was to save \$10,000 per year for 10 years to build up a reserve account of \$100,000 for major City Hall improvements, repairs or expansions as needed. Taking a small amount each year allowed the City to build the reserves over time not impacting the budget significantly. This year I have proposed adding \$15,000 to make up for the one year that no money was added to the reserve fund, this will bring our total to \$40,000. Future years its estimated the City can reduce the contribution to \$10,000 as you work to build the fund to the target of \$100,000.

\$40,000 "Reserved for Future Expenditures" General Fund (10-950-6000)

La Pine Community Cemetery Fund

This fund was created last year with no changes anticipated at this time.

Street Fund

Street Lights

This would fund additional street lighting to increase safety in neighborhoods as needed. The Council and Public Works Committee will work with staff to established locations with the most impact, with safety being the highest consideration.

\$10,000 Street Lights - Materials and Services Street Fund (21-550-5230)

Radar Trailer

This would purchase a trailer that public works would move around the City to slow down motorists. This is a public safety and quality of life issue important to the council and public works committee. The goal is to purchase one that will track speeds for better statistics on how fast vehicles are traveling.

\$10,000 Equipment Purchases - Materials and Services Street Fund (21-550-5260)

First Street Signalization Project

This is the project to install a traffic signal at First Street and Hwy 97 that will include other safety measure such as lighting, sidewalks, bike lane and storm drainage. ODOT is funding this with over \$1,000,000 that has been approved for construction. The City must pay for the streetscapes that include decorative lighting, plantings, benches, garbage receptacles along with the electrical and waterlines to service the project.

In the current year \$150,000 was set aside toward this project that is being carried forward into next fiscal year with an additional funding of \$100,000. The goal is \$300,000 avaible for the City share of the project with any excess revenue being carried forward to the next phase of sidewalks on US 97.

\$250,000 Reserve for Future Expenditures – Street Fund (21-950-6000)

Ashton Eaton Blvd (Hwy 97) Sidewalk and Streetscape Project STIP 2015-18)

ODOT will fund a major sidewalk project on the west side of the hwy between 1st and 6th Street for nearly \$1,000,000. Like the project above, the City will need to fund the improvements to create the streetscapes. In this budget staff has begun to build a fund of \$300,000 that will be required by setting aside \$75,000 in this budget.

\$75,000 Reserve for Future Expenditures – Street Fund (21-950-6000)

Cagle Road Rebuild Project

Cagle Road will require widening and a new base to function properly and provide a safe route for the public and school busses in the subdivision. Staff has estimated the cost at nearly \$200,000 to rebuild that road to a City level of standard with gravel. Pavement would be the next phase in the future, with no date outlined at this time. To achieve the goal staff has included \$40,000 in this budget to begin setting aside the required resources for the project.

\$40,000 Reserve for Future Expenditures – Street Fund (21-950-6000)

Combined this will provide \$400,000 in total to be set aside for future large projects that will be built in the next 2-5 years that are being leveraged by many times that amount. To achieve that the largest single transfer in the City budget from the general fund is into the Street Fund, as a priority of the City.

\$355,000 transfer into Street Fund (21-480-100)

Tourism Fund (Transient Room Tax)

This fund provides for resources and expenses related to tourism, community sponsorships and events in the greater La Pine area. The major source of revenue is Transient Room Tax (TRT) of \$90,000 (22-330-320). With 30% being transferred to the General Fund of \$27,000 (22-780-1000) that leaves a total of \$68,000 for funding services that meet the requirements of eligible programs and projects using TRT funding.

The bulk of these funds are paid directly to the La Pine Visitors Center (Chamber of Commerce) to support their operations \$52,000 (22-250-2200). The balance of the restricted funds are used for various events that promote the local economy and bring tourists to the area.

This year we have asked groups to make presentations to the Budget Committee for funding, we anticipate a list being constructed of tentatively approved requests. Not all of the funds should be allocated as requests come and go throughout the year, the list is a recommendation with the understanding it is subject to change based on estimated resources and other factors.

The Community Fund of \$5,000 (22-250-2220) is not restricted by any laws. The source of these funds is a direct transfer into the Tourism Fund from the General Fund (22-480-100) of an equal amount \$5,000. This year at the request of the Council the Rodeo and Frontier Days were given line items in the budget due to the importance of those events to the community, those events are eligible for restricted and non-restricted funding.

Community Development (Planning Services)

This is a new fund this year that will allow better tracking of our cost of operating the Community Development Department making this fund more transparent and easier to track.

The City assumed these services from Deschutes County in January of this year. With no history on revenue or expenses this is a starting place that will need monitored and updated as the program matures over the next few years.

To be on the safe side we estimated \$7,500 in planning fee income during the year. For this budget to balance the General Fund transferred \$35,000 (23-480-100) to support this department. Our Planning Director is on a contract and staff has estimated \$24,000 (23-520-2250) should be sufficient to fund code planning services and code enforcement costs. The total cost of operating the department in La Pine is estimated at \$42,500.

Reserve Fund Water/Sewer

This fund will allow the City to keep track of its reserves for future large projects in the utilities department. Resources in this fund are transferred from the Water and Sewer funds that are in excess of daily operational costs along with general maintenance.

These balances are the result of years of operating the funds by the two districts, however it is not known at this time if they are sufficient to meet the needs of the future. Our rate study due this fall will help us understand the needed requirements for the future.

\$200,000 Water Fund (26-480-500) \$600,000 Sewer Fund (26-480-520)

Debt Reserve Fund

This fund sets aside the required reserves for the USDA loan on the water system. The loan requirement is to maintain a reserve equal to the annual debt payment on the loans. This fund will have no activity until the final debt payment in the future.

\$193,503 Transfers in Water Fund (31-480-500)

System Development Charges Fund (SDC)

This fund was created to separate out System Development Charges (SDC) that have been paid by development projects over the years. These funds are restricted by various laws and require being kept track of separately. In addition by having a stand alone fund, it provides transparency for the funds and allows the public a easer understanding of how these funds are used.

SDC's are one of the most controversial and miss understood charge that exists. The City of La Pine has undertaken a comprehensive review of the methodology used to charge SDC's for sewer and water. Currently La Pine does not charge a Transportation SDC however one will be established within the next year.

Water and Sewer Funds

Water revenue is estimated to remain the same in this budget, however there is a possibility of a new rate structure on January 1, 2015 based on the study currently under way. The results of that could change the revenue estimates for the second half of the fiscal year. All changes will be approved by the Council prior to implementation.

Staff has budgeted in two new (slightly used) trucks for the sewer and water departments to share. The current trucks are 25+ years old and the City lacks a service truck that has the required equipment to complete a task when they arrive on a service call. The costs have been split 50%-50% between the two funds. Staff anticipates spending less than the amount budgeted.

The Cagle subdivision will in the near future require sewer service along with water service at the same time. The current plans will be required to be updated with current costs and population forecasting.

\$30,000 Capital Outlay Equipment Purchases (50-550-5260 and 52-550-5260) \$20,000 Capital Outlay Water / Sewer Plan Update – Cagle

The sewer revenue staff has lowered some based on the current trending of income this year. The items mentioned above are shared with the sewer fund. The rate study will provide information that will be used for rate adjustments later this fiscal year. CITY OF LA PINE, OREGON BUDGET WORKSHEET FY 2014-15

GENERAL FUND

	FY 2011-12 ACTUALS	FY 2012-13 ACTUALS*	BUDGET	FY 2013-14 YTD thru Feh	Projection	APPROVED	FY 2014-15 ADOPTED	ΔηΩρτεη
10-301-100 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE	356.705	306.519	315,000	430.667	430.667	127 084	489 731	180 721
10-310-110 PROPERTY TAXES - CURRENT	224,530	222,422	216,445	213,777	225,000	235,375	235,375	235,375
		11,305	4,000	6,382	6,500	5,000	5,000	5,000
	625	600	ı	425	500	500	500	500
	400	100	ı		100	100	100	100
10-320-230 BUSINESS LICENSE REVENUES	ı	I	ı		1	5,000	5,000	5,000
-	2,373	2,374	2,000	1,416	2,000	2,000	2,000	2,000
10-330-315 LIQUOR TAX REVENUE	22,184	24,248	20,000	12,286	24,000	22,000	22,000	22,000
	20,425	27,669	21,900	12,215	24,000	22,000	22,000	22,000
10-330-350 ANNUAL LAND USE GRANT	1,000	I	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000
10-330-355 ZONING GRANTS	40,000		ı		I	1		-
10-330-390 GRANTS - MISCELLANEOUS	·	5,000	ı		I	1	1	
10-340-410 PLANNING FEES		ı	5,000	3,550	5,000			
10-350-510 FRANCHISE FEE - BEND COMMUN	105	303	295	94	150	250	250	250
0-10-350-515 FRANCHISE FEE - CASCADE N.G.	30,016	23,344	25,647	12,518	20,000	20,000	20,000	20,000
	8,347	7,814	8,320	4,492	7,500	7,500	7,500	7,500
	140,352	144,474	127,069	66,130	125,000	125,000	125,000	125,000
_	8,111	7,274	8,444	3,554	7,000	7,000	7,000	7,000
_	20,562	17,423	20,225	12,507	17,000	17,000	17,000	17,000
	845	312	75	247	250	250	250	250
	14,185	16,161	15,612	11,986	16,000	16,000	16,000	16,000
10-390-932 RENTAL INCOME - TOWER	1	I	ı	11,272	11,272	11,000	11,000	11,000
10-390-990 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME	1,040	10,887	ı	205	200	1	ı	1
	23,459	I	22,000	22,000	22,000	27,000	27,000	27,000
-	I	I	12,000	12,000	12,000	12,000	12,000	12,000
10-480-520 TRANSFERS IN - SEWER FUND	ı	ı	12,000	12,000	12,000	12,000	12,000	12,000
TOTAL FUND RESOURCES	915,264	828,229	837,032	850,723	969,139	1,037,706	1,037,706	1,037,706
DEPSONNEL CEPVICES								
10-510-1100 REGULAR PAYROLL	123,961	108,411	101,580	55,026	80,000	56,817	56,817	56,817
10-510-1150 OVERTIME WAGES	2,490	3,552	10,000	246	1,000	500	500	500
		6,420	7,771	6,080	11,000	4,287	4,287	4,287
10-510-1440 STATE UNEMPLOYMENT	3,785	1,968	2,774	1,594 -	2,500	953	953	953

	FY 2014-15	ADOPTED ADOPTED	266 266	12,252 12,252	3,363 3,363	78,438 78,438		16,000 16,000	5,000 5,000			5,000 5,000		40,000 40,000	25,000 25,000	1,000 1,000	4,500 4,500		10,000 10,000	3,000 3,000	30,000 30,000	16,000 16,000	6,000 6,000	24,000 24,000	10,000 10,000	3,000 3,000	1		7,000 7,000	6,000 6,000	500 500	4,000 4,000	4,200 4,200	1	4,124 4,124	245,268 245,268
	FY 20	APPROVED AD	266	12,252	3,363	78,438		16,000	5,000	2,500	15,944	5,000		40,000	25,000	1,000	4,500	2,500	10,000	3,000	36,000	20,000	6,000	24,000	10,000	3,000	1		12,000	6,000	500	4,000	4,200	I	9,124	265,268 2,
		Projection	1,600	5,000	2,500	103,600		25,000	5,000	500	5,000	5,000	1	60,000	19,000	•	5,000	500	6,000	1,000	35,000	16,000	6,000	23,000	6,000	3,000			8,000	6,000	500	2,500	3,600		5,000	246,600
	FY 2013-14	YTD thru Feb	1,034	3,016	1,523 _	68,519		ı	2,915	118	472	1,175	,	35,634	6,250	1	3,737	265	3,372	589	19,654	9,593	5,171	13,800	2,780	1,482		I ,	501	2,890	104	1,543	2,423	1	2,567 _	117,035
FUND		BUDGET	1,139	17,855	6,095	147,214		12,000	5,000	1	5,000	4,000	ı	69,000	22,500	2,000	15,000	I	10,000	I	45,000	20,000	6,000	22,000	12,500	4,500	ı	•	12,000	6,000	500	5,000	2,500	ı	5,110	285,610
GENERAL FUND	FY 2012-13	ACTUALS*	1,942	17,115	5,246	144,654		I	2,299	329	I	ı	I	37,351	ı	I	25,219	1,801	19,541	ı	74,138	13,208	6,939	ı	14,821	(1,126)	I	ı	2,088	6,586	589	5,987	2,609	162	434	212,975
	FY 2011-12	ACTUALS	7,579	8,889	1,710	148,414		'	4,496	356	•	ı	7,850	32,462	,	144	7,445	1,245	22,958	1,200	606'11	11,557	2,263	ı	13,703	545	155	2,176	348	I	I	12,277	I	40,000	195	239,284
			10-510-1460 WORKERS COMP ASSESSMENT		10-510-1900 RETIREMENT BENEFITS	TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES	MATERIALS & SERVICES							-				_	<u> </u>		_			_	_							_			10-520-2990 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE	TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES

	FY 2011-12 ACTUALS	FY 2012-13 ACTUALS*	BUDGET	FY 2013-14 YTD thru Feb	Projection	APPROVED	FY 2014-15 ADOPTED	ADOPTED
CAPITAL OUTLAY CITY HALL IMPROVEMENTS LA PINE PARKS & RODEO PROJECT	- 1,566	200 -	25,000		1 1	5,000 15,000	5,000 10,000	5,000 10.000
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY	1,566	200	25,000		1	20,000	15,000	15,000
DEBT SERVICE COP SERIES 2011B PRINCIPAL PMT COP SERIES 2011B INTEREST PMT. DEBT ISSUANCE COSTS	- 10,000 30,510 (262)	15,000 24,733 -	20,000 24,208	20,000 _ 12,254	20,000 24,208	20,000 24,000	20,000 24,000	20,000 24,000
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE	40,248	39,733	44,208	32,254	44,208	44,000	44,000	44,000
INTERFUND TRANSFERS - OUT TRANSFERS OUT - STREET FUND TRANSFER OUT - TOURISM FUND TRANSFERS OUT - COMM DEVELOPMENT	179,233 -		80,000 5,000 -	80,000 5,000	80,000 5,000	345,000 5,000 35,000	345,000 5,000 35,000	345,000 5,000 35,000
TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS - OUT	179,233	,	85,000	85,000	85,000	385,000	385,000	385,000
CONTINGENCY CONTINGENCY			25,000			20,000	20,000	20,000
TOTAL CONTINGENCY	1		25,000	1	1	20,000	20,000	20,000
RESERVE FOR FUTURE EXPENDITURES RESERVE - FUTURE CAPITAL	аз (1	25,000	25,000 **
TOTAL RESERVE FOR FUTURE EXPENDITURES	ı	-	1	3	1	1	25,000	25,000
UNAPPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE 10-990-1000 UNAPPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE			225,000			225,000	225,000	225,000
TOTAL UNAPPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE		2	225,000	1	1	225,000	225,000	225,000
TOTAL FUND REQUIREMENTS	608,745	397,562	837,032	302,808	479,408	1,037,706	1,037,706	1,037,706
NET RESOURCES OVER REQUIREMENTS	306,519	430,667	1	547,915	489,731	T	•	1

Mathmatical (formula) error in proposed budget. Total Fund Requirements approved by Budget Committee did not include the \$40,000 reserve for future capital. Management is recommending \$25,000 be set aside as reserve in the budget adopted by Council.

CITY OF LA PINE, OREGON BUDGET WORKSHEET FY 2014-15

CEMETERY FUND

	ADOPTED	15,597	1	1	15,597		5,000	, ,	5,000	10,000		597	597		5,000	5,000		15,597	-	
FY 2014-15	APPROVED	15,597	1	I	15,597		5,000		5,000	10,000		597	597		5,000	5,000		15,597	I	
	PROPOSED	15,597	3		15,597		5,000	a	5,000	10,000		597	597		5,000	5,000		19C,CI	1	
	Projection .	17,627	1	I	17,627		1,000	30	1,000	2,030			1				000 0	z,030	15,597	
FY 2013-14	Y I D Thru Feb	17,627	150	ŧ	17,77		I	30	-	30			1			-	00	05	17,747	
BUDGET		17,297	250	I	17,547		5,000	ı	5,000	10,000		2,547	2,547		5,000	5,000	27 E A J	(+c'/T		
FY 2012-13		ı	330	17,297	17,627		·	ı	I	I			1			1			17,627	
FY 2011-12 ACTHALS		ı	ı	I	8			ı	I				1			I			ı	
				20-490-100 I KANSFEK OF OPERATIONS	TOTAL FUND RESOURCES	MATERIALS & SERVICES	20-520-2250 CONTRACTED SERVICES	20-520-2600 LEGAL FEES EXPENSE	20-520-2990 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE	TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES	CONTINGENCY	12 20-910-1000 CONTINGENCY	TOTAL CONTINGENCY	UNAPPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE	20-990-1000 UNAPPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE	TOTAL UNAPPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE	TOTAL FUND REQUIREMENTS		NET RESOURCES OVER REQUIREMENTS	

		FY 2014-15	15					
		STREETS FUND	UND					
	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13		FY 2013-14			FY 2014-15	
	ACTUALS	ACTUALS*	BUDGET	YTD thru Feb	Projection	PROPOSED	APPROVED	ADOPTED
	176,623	280,977	290,000	297,631	297,631	245,858	245,858	245.858
	90,646	99,233	85,000	58,347	85,000	85,000	85,000	85,000
	ł	I	70,000	,	70,000	1		-
	533	5	ъ	1	1	I	1	I
	I	364	ı	2,127	2,127	500	500	500
21-480-100 TRANSFERS IN - GENERAL FUND	65,330	ı	80,000	80,000	80,000	345,000	345,000	345,000
TOTAL FUND RESOURCES	333,132	380,579	525,005	438,105	534,758	676,358	676,358	676,358
PERSONNEL SFRUICFS								
21-510-1100 REGULAR PAYROLL	14,882	16,533	7,300	6,281	62.000	27.260	27.260	27.260
21-510-1150 OVERTIME WAGES	163	ı	5,000	1	-	5,000	5,000	5,000
	I	322	558	456	700	2,057	2,057	2,057
	385	247	199	117	200	457	457	457
	1,018	195	83	,	-	867	867	867
	(5)	673	960	,	I	5,641	5,641	5,641
21-510-1900 RETIREMENT BENEFITS		201	438		T	1,613	1,613	1,613
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES	16,443	18,171	14,538	6,854	62,900	42,895	42,895	42,895
MATERIALS & SERVICES								
	180	62	2,500	315	1,500	2,500	2,500	2,500
	34,214	53,456	264,000	1,161 _	20,000	27,000	27,000	27,000
	ı	ı	ı	244 -	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000
	I	I	10,000	4,250 _	10,000	10,000	10,000	10,000
	I	ı	·	1	1	1	1	ı
		I	6,000	510 _	2,500	6,000	6,000	6,000
	364	92	2,500	1	1,000	2,500	2,500	2,500
	ı		1,000	,	500	1,000	1,000	1,000
	93	169	2,500	'	1,000	2,500	2,500	2,500
	ı	2,481	50,000	7,275 _	15,000	40,000	40,000	40,000
	ı	,	20,000	4,943 _	10,000	20,000	20,000	20,000
	I		•	1,118 _	2,500	6,000	6,000	6,000
	369	1,231	I	2 _	1	1,000	1,000	1,000
21-520-2990 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE	12	2,981	1,967	(58)	1,000	3,963	3,963	3,963
TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES	35,232	60,472	360,467	19,760	66,000	123,463	123,463	123,463

CITY OF LA PINE, OREGON BUDGET WORKSHEET

		STREETS FUND	UND					
	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13		FY 2013-14			FY 2014-15	
	ACTUALS	ACTUALS*	BUDGET	YTD thru Feb	Projection	PROPOSED	APPROVED	ADOPTED
CAPITAL OUTLAY								
	'	'	·	140	ı	ı	ı	·
	I	ı	I	16,190	120,000		1	1
	I	I	I	6,340	30,000	55,000	55,000	55,000
	I	I	I	9,934	10,000	10,000	10,000	10,000
21-550-5260 EQUIPMENT PURCHASES		ı	I		1	10,000	10,000	10,000
21-550-5600 TRANSPORTATION SYS. PLAN COSTS	480	4,305	1	(513)	3	Ð	1	1
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY	480	4,305	1	32,091	160,000	75,000	75,000	75,000
CONTINGENCY								
21-910-1000 CONTINGENCY			20,000			20,000	20,000	20,000
TOTAL CONTINGENCY	1	1	20,000	-	1	20,000	20,000	20,000
			I			250,000	250,000	250,000
			I			75,000	75,000	75,000
			I			40,000	40,000	40,000
ロンコンシート - Other - FUTURE CAPITAL - Other			130,000			25,000	25,000	25,000
TOTAL RESERVE FOR FUTURE EXPENDITURES	3		130,000	ł	Π	390,000	390,000	390,000
UNAPPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE								
21-990-1000 UNAPPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE						25,000	25,000	25,000
TOTAL UNAPPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE	1				1	25,000	25,000	25,000
TOTAL FUND REQUIREMENTS	52,155	82,948	525,005	58,705	288,900	676,358	676,358	676,358
NET RESOURCES OVER REQUIREMENTS	280,977	297,631	P	379,400	245,858		•	I

		ADOPTED	13,077	5,000	108,077		52,000	5,000	5,500	ł	2,500	2,000	2,500	69,500		27,000	27,000	6.577	6,577	5,000	5,000	108,077	1
	FY 2014-15	APPROVED	13,077	5,000	108,077		52,000	5,000	5,500	ı	2,500	2,000	2,500	69,500		27,000	27,000	6.577	6,577	5,000	5,000	108,077	
		PROPOSED	13,077	5,000	108,077		52,000	5,000	5,500	I	2,500	2,000	2,500	69,500	000 F	27,000	27,000	6,577	6,577	5,000	5,000	108,077	
		Projection	8,077	5,000	103,077		52,000	5,000	8,000	'	1,000	1,000	1,000	68,000		77,000	22,000					000'06	13,077
	FY 2013-14	YTD thru Feb	8,077	5,000	83,097		43,000	750	, ,			 '	 	43,750			22,000				ı	65,750	17,347
A FUND		BUDGET	16,000	5,000	96,000		52,000	5,000	10,000	·	ı	ı	1	67,000		22,000	22,000			2,000	7,000	96,000	•
TOURISM FUND	FY 2012-13	ACTUALS*	- 71 DEO		74,950		50,610	10,471	2,500	3,292	I	I	ı	66,873		1						66,873	8,077
	FY 2011-12	ACTUALS	- 00	060'T0	81,690		56,193	866		1,000	40	ı	1	58,231	23 YEO	604/07	23,459		1		1	81,690	1
			200 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE		TOTAL FUND RESOURCES	MATERIALS & SERVICES	•					FRONTIER DAYS (TRT)	LA PINE RODEO ASSOC (TRT)	TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES	INTERFUND TRANSFERS - OUT 22-780-1000 TRANSFERS OUT - GENEDALELIND		TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS - OUT	000 CONTINGENCY	TOTAL CONTINGENCY	UNAPPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE 000 UNAPPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE	TOTAL UNAPPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE	TOTAL FUND REQUIREMENTS	NET RESOURCES OVER REQUIREMENTS
			22-301-100	22-480-100			22-520-2200	22-520-2220	22-520-2230	22-520-2250	22-520-2600		C TBD		22_780_11	T-00/-77		22-910-1000		22-990-1000			

CITY OF LA PINE, OREGON BUDGET WORKSHEET FY 2014-15

CITY OF LA PINE, OREGON BUDGET WORKSHEET FY 2014-15

COMMINITY DEVELOPMENT FIND

	FY 2014-15	APPROVED ADOPTED	,	7,500 7,500	35,000 35,000	42,500 42,500		2,500 2,500		5,000 5,000	5,000 5,000		2,500 2,500		1,000 1,000	42,500 42,500		1	1		1	1	42,500 42,500
	FY 20:	PROPOSED APPR	1	7,500	35,000	42,500		2,500	24,000	5,000	5,000	1,000	2,500	1,500	1,000	42,500		I	1		1	,	42,500
		Projection	ı	1	1	•		ı	1	ı		,	I	ı	'				5	:		1	
	FY 2013-14	YTD thru Feb	I	ı	ı			ı	ı	ı	ı	I	I	ı	I	1			1			3	
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUND		BUDGET		I	I	•		·	ı	ı	ı	I	I	I	ı	1	1	1	1	ł	1	1	
MMUNITY DEV	FY 2012-13	ACTUALS*	I	ı	I	-		ı	ı	I	I	I	ı	ı	I	2			1				•
8	FY 2011-12	ACTUALS	ı	I	1	1			I	I	ı	ı	I	I	I	1			1			1	
					23-480-100 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND	TOTAL FUND RESOURCES	MATERIALS & SERVICES	•						23-520-2770 POSTAGE FEES	23-520-2990 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE	TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES	CONTINGENCY	23-910-1000 CONTINGENCY	TOTAL CONTINGENCY	UNAPPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE	23-990-1000 UNAPPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE	TOTAL UNAPPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE	TOTAL FUND REQUIREMENTS

ı.

ī

ŧ

1

ı

.

.

ı,

NET RESOURCES OVER REQUIREMENTS

CITY OF LA PINE, OREGON BUDGET WORKSHEET FY 2014-15

> Resolution: 2013-09 on June 12, 2013 Purpose: Operating/Capital Reserve

RESERVE FUND - WATER/SEWER

Review 2018-19

		NEJENVE FUNU - WALER/JEWER	WAIEK/SEWEK					
	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13		FY 2013-14			FY 2014-15	
	ACTUALS	ACTUALS*	BUDGET	YTD thru Feb	Projection	PROPOSED	APPROVED	ADOPTED
	ı	I	I	ı	,	1	1	
	I	ı	1,160,504	I		200,000	200,000	200,000
26-480-520 TRANSFERS IN - SEWER FUND	1	I	1,921,010	I		600,000	600,000	600,000
TOTAL FUND RESOURCES	1		3,081,514		Ľ	800,000	800,000	800,000
CAPITAL OUTLAY 26-550-5500 CONSTRUCTION EXPENSE - WATER								
			1,721,010			50,000	50,000	50,000 50,000
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY	1	1	2,781,514	1		100,000	100,000	100,000
CONTINGENCY								
26-910-1000 CONTINGENCY			1			ı	I	,
TOTAL CONTINGENCY	F	1	1	ł	ł	I		-
RESERVE FOR FUTURE EXPENDITURES								
			100,000			150,000	150,000	150,000
20-950-6000 RESERVE - FUTURE CAPITAL - SEWER			200,000			550,000	550,000	550,000
TOTAL RESERVE FOR FUTURE EXPENDITURES	1	1	300,000	T	1	700,000	700,000	700,000
UNAPPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE								
26-990-1000 UNAPPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE - WATER 26-990-1000 UNAPPR. ENDING FUND RALANCF - SEWFR			I			ı	1	1
						1	-	1
TOTAL UNAPPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE		1	1	1	1	8	I	1
TOTAL FUND REQUIREMENTS	•	•	3 081 514					
			+TC(TOO/C	1	•	200,000	800,000	800,000
NET RESOURCES OVER REQUIREMENTS		•			ľ	I	1	1

CITY OF LA PINE, OREGON BUDGET WORKSHEET FY 2014-15

DEBT RESERVE FUND

Resolution: 2013-09 on June 12, 2013 Purpose: Required Debt Service Reserves

Review Year: FY 2018-19

	ADOPTED	193 503		193,503	
FY 2014-15	PROPOSED APPROVED ADOPTED	193.503		193,503	
	PROPOSED	193.503	-	193,503	
	Projection	I	193,503	193,503	
FY 2013-14	YTD thru Feb	ı	193,503	193,503	
	BUDGET	ı	193,503	193,503	
FY 2012-13	ACTUALS*	ı		1	
FY 2011-12	ACTUALS				
		31-301-100 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE	31-480-500 TRANSFERS IN - WATER FUND	TOTAL FUND RESOURCES	

	RESERVE FOR FUTURE EXPENDITURES							
31-950-100	31-950-1000 RESERVE - DEBT SERVICE - USDA 2003		173,548			173,548	173,548	173,548
JUL-UCE-LE	31-950-1000 RESERVE - DEBT SERVICE - USDA 2005		19,955			19,955	19,955	19,955
	TOTAL RESERVE FOR FUTURE EXPENDITURES	1	193,503		-	193,503	193,503	193,503
	TOTAL FUND REQUIREMENTS		193,503		 .	193,503	193,503	193,503
19								
	NET RESOURCES OVER REQUIREMENTS		I	193,503 1	193,503			

193,503

193,503

(ב
i	Ζ
ā	2
ē	5
(ā
. (n

	ADOPTED	1,557,345	ı	5,000	15,000	I	1	1,577,345		5,000	5,000	10,000	
FY 2014-15	APPROVED	1,557,345	ı	5,000	15,000	1	1	1,577,345 1,577,345		5,000	5,000	10,000	
	PROPOSED	1,557,345	'	5,000	15,000	1	I	1,577,345		5,000	5,000	10,000	
	Projection	ı	,	·	ı	628,553	928,792	1,557,345		T		1	
FY 2013-14	YTD thru Feb	ı	ı	4,470	11,400	628,553	928,792	1,573,215		ı	I	-	
	BUDGET	ı	I	ı	I	I	ı	1				1	
FY 2012-13	ACTUALS*	ı	ł	I	•		ı	8				1	
FY 2011-12	ACTUALS	I	·	1			ı	3		•		1	
							TRANSFERS IN - SEWER FUND	TOTAL FUND RESOURCES	MATERIALS & SERVICES	SDC METHODOLOGY STUDY - WATER	SDC METHODOLOGY STUDY - SEWER	TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES	
		41-301-100	41-360-610	41-360-630	41-360-650	41-480-500	41-480-520			TBD	TBD	20	

TBD	SDC METHODOLOGY STUDY - WATER	· · ·		5,000	5,000	5,000
TBD	SDC METHODOLOGY STUDY - SEWER			5,000	5,000	5,000
20	TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES	· · ·	-	10,000	10,000	10,000
	CONTINGENCY					
41-910-100(41-910-1000 CONTINGENCY			I	1	ı
	TOTAL CONTINGENCY	1	1		1	I
	RESERVE FOR FUTURE EXPENDITURES					
41-950-6000	41-950-6000 RESERVE - FUTURE CAPITAL - STREETS			ı	I	ı
41-950-6000	41-950-6000 RESERVE - FUTURE CAPITAL - WATER		633,023	628,553	628,553	628,553
41-950-6000	41-950-6000 RESERVE - FUTURE CAPITAL - SEWER		940,192	938,792	938,792	938,792
	TOTAL RESERVE FOR FUTURE EXPENDITURES		1,573,215 -	1,567,345	1,567,345	1,567,345
	TOTAL FUND REQUIREMENTS		1,573,215 -	1,577,345	1,577,345 1,577,345 1,577,345	1,577,345
	NET RESOURCES OVER REQUIREMENTS		- 1,557,345		•	

			WAIEK FUIND						
		FY 2011-12 ACTUALS^	FY 2012-13 ACTUALS*	BUDGET	FY 2013-14 YTD thru Feb	Projection	PROPOSED	FY 2014-15 APPROVED	ADOPTED
50-301-100	BEGINNING FUND BALANCE	433 669	(1 954)	1 650 000	1 667 563	1 667 563	000 900		000 200
50-340-460	BACKFLOW REVENUE	14,184	10.915	-		COC 100/T		660,000	660,000
50-340-465	SAND TRAP PUMPING	, I ,	1,500	,	I				
50-340-467	HOOKUP FEES - NEW SERVICE	ı	376	ı	1,645	1,645	500	500	500
50-340-470	WATER SERVICE	527,849	533,578	527,000	361,768	527,000	530,000	530,000	530,000
50-340-472	WATER SERVICE - MISC	ı	1,090	·	- 896 - 800	1			
50-340-475	BACKFLOW TESTING	ı	m	ı	3,891	10,000	10,000	10,000	10,000
50-360-610	SDC INCOME	18,265	2,810	2,500					
50-380-810	INTEREST INCOME	1,917	ı	2,000		1	1		,
50-390-930	RENTAL INCOME	ı	ı	. '	490	500	500	500	500
50-390-940	LATE FEES & PENALTIES	1	ı	,	5,182	8,000	5,000	5.000	5.000
50-390-990	MISCELLANEOUS INCOME	49,306	4,019	ı	(78)	-			
50-490-100	TRANSFER OF OPERATIONS - WATER DISTRICT	ı	1,529,942			ł	1	1	I
	TOTAL FUND RESOURCES	1,045,190	2,082,279	2,181,500	2,041,425	2,214,708	1,382,099	1,382,099	1,382,099
	PERSONNEL SERVICES								
50-510-1100	REGULAR PAYROLL	142,297	107,639	107,060	63,927	100,000	111,371	111,371	111,371
50-510-1150	OVERTIME WAGES	,	940	15,000	545	1,000	5,000	5,000	5,000
50-510-1420	SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE	17,081	8,556	8,190	4,075	6,200	8,399	8,399	8,399
50-510-1440	STATE UNEMPLOYMENT	ı	3,771	2,923	1,547	2,400	1,866	1,866	1,866
50-510-1460	WORKERS COMP ASSESSMENT	3,324	1,100	1,201	6,023	9,200	6,829	6,829	6,829
50-510-1800	HEALTH INSURANCE	50,343	16,553	24,192	13,162	20,000	25,128	25,128	25,128
50-510-1900	RETIREMENT BENEFITS	J	7,277	6,424	2,453 _	4,000	6,587	6,587	6,587
	TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES	213,045	145,836	164,990	91,732	142,800	165,180	165,180	165,180
	MATERIALS & SERVICES								
50-520-2050		1	8,358	·	,	10,000	16,000	16,000	16,000
50-520-2080	ADVERTISING EXPENSE	I	101	1,000	553	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000
50-520-2120	AUTO EXPENSE	ı	2,872	ı	938	1,000	1,200	1,200	1,200
50-520-2150	BANK FEES	I	86	I	146	500	6,000	6,000	6,000
50-520-2180	CLEANING/JANITORIAL	I	•	I	875 _	1,000	1,200	1,200	1,200

CITY OF LA PINE, OREGON BUDGET WORKSHEET FY 2014-15

		WATER FUND	UND:					
	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13		FY 2013-14			FY 2014-15	
	ACTUALS^	ACTUALS*	BUDGET	YTD thru Feb	Projection	PROPOSED	APPROVED	ADOPTED
CONTRACTED SERVICES	47,125	10,058	50,000	11,128	50,000	35,000	35,000	35,000
	8,329	7,384	7,500	5,598	7,500	7,500	7,500	7.500
IT - SOFTWARE & SUPPORT	I	806	5,000	11,964	14,000	10,000	10,000	10.000
IT - WEBSITE DESIGN & MAINT	ı	ı	ı	96	200	1,200	1,200	1,200
	I	5,146	ı	1,238	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500
LEGAL FEES EXPENSE	3,577	4,719	12,000	17,524	20,000	10,000	10,000	10.000
LICENSE & PERMITS	I	155	·	1		1	1	
	ı	142	ı		1		1	1
MEETINGS/TRAVEL/TRAINING	I	370	2,500	735	1,000	2,500	2,500	2,500
MEMBERSHIP & DUES	1,730	1,516	1,000	2,283	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500
OFFICE SUPPLIES/COPIER	28,269	2,761	5,000	1,862	2,800	4,000	4,000	4,000
	•	6,579	8,000	432	4,000	4,000	4,000	4,000
REPAIRS & MAINT - EQUIPMENT	·	1,223	I	261	500	2,500	2,500	2,500
REPAIRS & MAINT - MATERIALS	39,242	9,371	50,000	5,861	20,000	50,000	50,000	50,000
UTILITIES - GAS/ELECTRICITY	,	11,587	9,000	9,391	15,000	15,000	15,000	15,000
UTILITIES - GARBAGE	I	242	200	166	250	300	300	300
UTILITIES - TELEPHONE	3,459	535	800	1,892	3,000	3,000	3,000	3,000
WATER RIGHTS EXPENSE	ı	ı	ı	422	500	1	I	I
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE	ı	141	'	5,712 _	6,000	5,000	5,000	5,000
TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES	131,731	74,255	152,000	79,076	163,250	180,400	180,400	180,400
CAPITAL OUTLAY								
EQUIPMENT PURCHASES	J	ı	ı	•		30,000	30,000	30,000
WATER MASTER PLAN UPDATE - CAGLE	I	ļ	I	1	-	20,000	20,000	20,000
CONSTRUCTION EXPENSE		I	5,000		•	5,000	5,000	5,000
GLENWOOD ACRES WATER PROJECT		I	I	5,844	45,000	5,000	5,000	5,000
ENGINEERING COSTS		1,121	I	,	ł	5,000	5,000	5,000
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY	1	1,121	5,000	5,844	45,000	65,000	65,000	65,000
USDA LUAN PAYMENIS - PRINCIPAL	69,832	73,176	73,502	85,877 -	85,877	85,000	85,000	85,000
USDA LOAN PAYMENTS - INTEREST	123,671	120,328	120,001	107,626	107,626	109,100	109,100	109,100
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE	193,503	193,504	193,503	193,503	193,503	194,100	194,100	194,100

		ADOPTED		12,000	200,000	1	1	212,000		200,000	200,000	173,548	19,955	28,925	222,428		142,991	142,991		1,382,099		
	FY 2014-15	APPROVED		12,000	200,000	I	ſ	212,000		200,000	200,000	173,548	19,955	28,925	222,428		142,991	142,991		1,382,099	1	
		PROPOSED		12,000	200,000	1	I	212,000		200,000	200,000	173,548	19,955	28,925	222,428		142,991	142,991		1,382,099	•	
		Projection		12,000	,	193,503	628,553	834,056							,					1,378,609	836,099	
	FY 2013-14	YTD thru Feb		12,000	'	193,503	628,553	834,056			1				1			I		1,204,211	837,213	
UND		BUDGET		12,000	1,354,007	·	'	1,366,007		200,000	200,000	ı	I	•	1		100,000	100,000		2,181,200	I	
WATER FUND	FY 2012-13	ACTUALS*		ı	ı	ı	1	1				ı	ı	1				1		414//10	1,667,563	
	FY 2011-12	ACTUALS^	1	I	I	I	I	ŀ			I				1			1		6/7/950	506,911	
			INTERFUND TRANSFERS - OUT 50-780-1000 TRANSFERS OLIT - GENERAL ELIND				50-780-4100 TRANSFERS OUT - SDC FUND	TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS - OUT	CONTINGENCY	50-910-1000 CONTINGENCY	TOTAL CONTINGENCY			50-350-6000 RESERVE - FULURE CAPILAL - WATER	TOTAL RESERVE FOR FUTURE EXPENDITURES	UNAPPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE	50-990-1000 UNAPPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE	TOTAL UNAPPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE	TOTAL ELIND DECILIDEMENTS		NET RESOURCES OVER REQUIREMENTS	

CITY OF LA PINE, OREGON BUDGET WORKSHEET	FY 2014-15
---	------------

SEWER FUND

	ADOPTED	1 113 478	-				45,000	1 200	4,400		ľ		5.000	500		·		1,585,128		111,361	5,000	8,399	1,866	5,913	25,128	6,587	164,254	16,000	2,000	2,500
FY 2014-15	APPROVED	1 113 478		ı		000.004	45 000	1 200	4,400		1		5,000	500	1	1	101 400	1,585,128		111,361	5,000	8,399	1,866	5,913	25,128	6,587	164,254	16,000	2,000	2,500
	PROPOSED	1,113,478	-	i	•	420.000	45,000	1 200			ı		5,000	500	-	1	4 FOF 430	1,585,128		111,361	5,000	8,399	1,866	5,913	25,128	6,587	164,254	16,000	2,000	2,500
	Projection	1.039.019	928.792			420.000	45,000	1 200			2,000		8,000	500	1	1	2 444 544	5,444,511		100,000	1,000	6,200	2,400	9,200	20,000	4,000	142,800	10,000	1,000	2,500
FY 2013-14	YTD thru Feb	1.039.019	928.792	. '] ,	296.498	36.931	1.625			1,949	 . '	3,322	331	!		734 9AC C	2,3U8,407		63,927	546	4,671	1,547	3,179	13,162	2,453	89,485	, ,	915	1,814
	BUDGET	2,150,000			ı	450.000	45,000	-	10,000	, I ,	2,000	10,000	I	5,000	1	ı	7 677 000	2,012,000		107,060	15,000	8,190	2,923	1,201	24,192	6,424	164,990	I	1,000	I
FY 2012-13	ACTUALS*	ı	1	6,298	125	420,207	75,989	, '	ı	17,100	2,074	10,943	153	12,614		1,696,773	270 745 6			84,318	1,126	6,346	3,019	821	16,855	8,350	120,835	7,950	208	3,460
FY 2011-12	ACTUALSA	796,456	911,692	ı	I	446,414	48,070	,	74,100	·	3,182	5,313	ı	ı	1,005	I	7 786 737	76700717		12,433	ı	9,070	I	1,239	38,706	1	121,448	17,044	I	·
		52-301-100 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE - UNRESTRICTED	52-301-100 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE - SDC	52-310-140 PROPERTY TAXES-LIENED	52-340-415 PLAN REVIEW FEES	52-340-480 SEWER SERVICE	52-340-485 SEPTIC SERVICE RECEIVED	52-340-487 GREASE TRAP PUMPING	52-360-610 SDC INCOME	52-360-620 SDC INCOME - EXPANSION FEE	52-380-810 INTEREST INCOME	52-390-932 RENTAL INCOME - TOWER		52-390-990	5 52-480-100 TRANSFERS IN - GENERAL FUND	52-490-100 TRANSFER OF OPERATIONS - SEWER DISTRICT	TOTAL FUND RESOURCES		PERSONNEL SERVICES							52-510-1900 RETIREMENT BENEFITS	TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES			52-520-2120 AUTO EXPENSE

		SEWEK FUND	UND					
	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13		FY 2013-14			FY 2014-15	
	ACTUALSA	ACTUALS*	BUDGET	YTD thru Feb	Projection	PROPOSED	APPROVED	ADOPTED
52-520-2150 BANK FEES	ı	50	ı	157	500	600	600	600
52-520-2180 CLEANING/JANITORIAL			ł	875	1,200	1,200	1.200	1.200
	9,580	5,384	100,000	9,289	20,000	35,000	35,000	35,000
	I	346		, ,	I	1		1
52-520-2350 FUEL	I	2,303	•	1	,	1	1	-
	17,861	7,790	7,500	12,218	13,000	15,000	15,000	15,000
	I	,	5,000	11,476	12,000	10,000	10,000	10,000
	ı	ı	ı	- 96	100	600	600	600
	·	2,833	ı	1,724	2,500	2,500	2,500	2,500
	32,489	1,244	12,000	18,702	19,000	10,000	10,000	10,000
	3	172	I	1	1	1	1	1
	ı	•	2,500	736	1,000	2,500	2,500	2,500
		1,812	1,000	2,475	3,000	3,000	3,000	3,000
	61,890	1,934	10,000	1,614	3,000	5,000	5,000	5,000
	ı	1,864	ı	432	750	4,000	4,000	4,000
	I	1,334	ı	2,711	5,000	5,000	5,000	5,000
	66,554	7,221	100,000	1,989	25,000	100,000	100,000	100,000
	ı	40	ı		10,000	10,000	10,000	10,000
	I	26,890	27,000	19,609	30,000	32,000	32,000	32,000
	I	343	400	490	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000
	•	2,162	2,600	2,844	4,500	4,500	4,500	4,500
52-520-2990 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE	ı	4,190	ı	(193)	500	5,000	5,000	5,000
TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES	205,418	79,530	269,000	89,973	165,550	267,400	267,400	267,400
CAPITAL ΟυΤLAY								
52-550-5230 LAND PURCHASE		ł	ł	71,941	71,941	ı	ı	ı
	7,468	ı	ı		J	30,000	30,000	30,000
50-5320	•	I	ı	3,500	10,000	100,000	100,000	100,000
	ſ	ı		I	1	20,000	20,000	20,000
	ı	74,100						
52-550-5500 CONSTRUCTION EXPENSE	I	I	5,000		1	25,000	25,000	25,000
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY	7,468	74,100	5,000	75,441	81,941	175,000	175,000	175,000

SEWER FUND

25

SEWER FUND	FY 2011-12 FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14 FY 2013-14 FY 2013-14	ACTUALS ^A ACTUALS [*] BUDGET YTD thru Feb Projection PROPOSED APPROVED ADOPTED	MENT 255,125	VICE		- 1,921,010	<u> </u>	ND TRANSFERS - OUT 1,933,010 940,792 940,792 612,000 612,000 612,000		200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000	JENCY 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000	G FUND BALANCE	G FUND BALANCE 166,474 166,474 166,474 166,474 166,474 166,474 166,474	ENDING FUND BALANCE 100,000 166,474 166,474 166,474 166,474	QUIREMENTS 589,459 274,465 2,672,000 1,195,691 1,331,083 1,585,128 1,585,128 1,585,128	: OVER REQUIREMENTS <u>1,696,773 1,967,811</u> - 1,112,776 1,113,428
			DEBT SERVICE FmHA LOAN PAYMENT	TOTAL DEBT SERVICE	INTERFUND TRANSFERS - OUT 52-780-1000 TRANSFERS OUT - GENERAL FUND	52-780-2600 TRANSFERS OUT - RESERVE FUND	52-780-4100 TRANSFERS OUT - SDC FUND	TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS - OUT	CONTINGENCY	52-910-1000 CONTINGENCY	TOTAL CONTINGENCY	UNAPPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE	52-990-1000 UNAPPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE	TOTAL UNAPPR. ENDING FUND BALANCE	TOTAL FUND REQUIREMENTS	NET RESOURCES OVER REQUIREMENTS

26

 * Preliminary $^{\wedge}$ Fund was part of a separate district in FY 2011-12

Estimated Property Tax Revenue 2014-15

City of La Pine Budget Property tax worksheet 2014-2015 Budget Year		
Complete yellow highlighted cells		Source
Fund Name		
Taxing Category		
Permanent rate Local Option Rate		County Assessor's tables
Rate Limit (rate per \$1,000)		County Assessor's tables - prior year
Assessed value Estimate	\$124,771,675	County Assessor's tables - prior year
CY Change estimated per county assess	x 103.00%	County Assessor - discussion regarding upcoming vear
Tax rate (rate per dollar)	x 0.00198	Calculation: Rate limit /1,000
Est. amt. rate would raise:	\$254,459	Calculation
Est. loss due to Measure 5	\$0.00	Calculation: est. amt. times Measure 5 % lost
Tax to be billed for District	\$254,459	
Average collection factor	x 92.50%	County tax collector - County percentage used overall
Estimated amt. for budget	= \$235,375	LB 20- Line 30 "Taxes necessary to balance"

Contract Services 2014-15 Budget

Notes to Accompany Requirements for the Funds Materials & Services

	(J	į
	\$	1	2
	2	2	
	C	-	
2	ç	ļ	2
(,)
	t	1	5
Ĵ,	¢	C	5
1			;
3	ç		
1	•	5	
`	-		

Contract Services	General	Com. Dev.	SDC	Street	Tourism	Cemeterv	Water	Contor	Total
Urban Renewal Consultant (Howard Consulting)	\$18,000					1			1000
Oregon Fellowship Program	\$10,000								\$18,000
Planning Conultant Services (McMahon)	00010-0	000 818							\$10,000
Code Enforcement Contract (County)									\$18,000
Roads, Rocks and Graveside Services		000,04							\$6,000
City Hall Grading and Gravel						\$5,000			\$5,000
Software	0000000			\$1,000					\$1,000
Morson Street Projects (Sidowallo 9 1 junities)	\$12,000								\$12,000
manager and a success (and warks & Ligning)				\$10,000					\$10,000
Professional Services - Engineering				000 010					÷
				\$10'nn			\$35,000	\$35,000	\$86,000
									\$0
									\$0
									\$0

\$166,000
\$35,000
\$35,000
\$5,000
\$0
0 \$27,000
\$
\$24,000
\$40,000
Totais

Affidavit of Publication

STATE OF OREGON, COUNTY OF DESCHUTES

I, **Polly Schoenhoff**, a citizen of the United States and a resident of the county aforesaid; I am over the age of eighteen years, and not party to or interested in the above-entitled matter. I am the principal clerk of the printer of

The Bulletin

1777 SW Chandler Ave, Bend OR 97702

a daily newspaper of general circulation, published in the aforesaid county and state as defined by ORS 193.010 and ORS 193.020, that

Acct Name: CITY OF LAPINE Legal Description: LEGAL NOTICE, OF BUDGET, COMMITTEE, MEETING, ,

meeting of the Budget Committee of the City of La Pine, Deschutes County, State of Oregon, to discu...

a printed copy of which is hereto affixed was published in each regular and entire issue of the said newspaper and not in any supplement thereof on the following dates, to wit:

day of

4/12/14 Page F7

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Dated at Bend, Oregon, this 14 day of April, 2014.

AdName: 20485810A

State of Oregon, County of Deschutes

Subscribed and Sworn to before me this

Notary Public for Oregon



Public

Signature

h	No Court of the	9
	STATE OF OREGON for the COUNTY OF DESCHUTES	
	AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION	
	Filed	
	Ву	
	From the Office of	
	Attorney for	



1AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION NEWBERRY EAGLE

State of Oregon }ss County of Deschutes }

I am over the age of 18, a citizen of the United States and not a party to, or have interest in this matter. I hereby certify that the attached advertisement appeared in said newspaper in each and entire issue of said newspaper and not in any supplement thereof on the following dates, to wit:

Newspaper: Newberry Eagle

April 1, 2014

I acknowledge that I am the Editor in Chief of the Newberry Eagle, printed and published in the City of La Pine, County of Deschutes, State of Oregon, and generally circulated in the Counties of:

Deschutes, Klamath, and Lake

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed on this 3rd day of July, 2012, in La Pine, Oregon.

Sandra Lymn Jones

Declarant's Signature

Ad Copy:

LEGAL NOTICE

LEGAL NOTICE OF BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING

Public meeting of the Budget Committee of the City of La Pine, Deschutes County, State of Oregon, to discuss the budget for the fiscal year July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015, will be held at the La Pine City Hall at 16345 Sixth Street, La Pine, Or. The meeting will take place on April 29, 2014 at 6 pm. The purpose of the meetings is to receive the budget message and to receive comment from the public on the budget. A copy of the budget document may be inspected or obtained on or after April 29, 2014 at the La Pine City Hall, 16345 Sixth Street, La Pine, OR., between the hours of 9:00 am and 5:00 pm. These are public meetings where deliberation of the Budget Committee will take place. Any person may appear at the meeting and discuss the proposed programs with the Budget Committee. At the chairperson's discretion comments may be limited to a time certain.

Affidavit of Publication

STATE OF OREGON, COUNTY OF DESCHUTES

I, **Polly Schoenhoff**, a citizen of the United States and a resident of the county aforesaid; I am over the age of eighteen years, and not party to or interested in the above-entitled matter. I am the principal clerk of the printer of

The Bulletin

1777 SW Chandler Ave, Bend OR 97702

a daily newspaper of general circulation, published in the aforesaid county and state as defined by ORS 193.010 and ORS 193.020, that

Acct Name: CITY OF LAPINE Legal Description: LEGAL NOTICE, OF BUDGET, COMMITTEE, MEETING & STATE, REVENUE SHARING, HEARING, ,

A Public meeting and

Signature

Hearing for Use of State Revenue Sharing of the ...

a printed copy of which is hereto affixed was published in each regular and entire issue of the said newspaper and not in any supplement thereof on the following dates, to wit:

day of

20

4/20/14 Page G6

storer

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Dated at Bend, Oregon, this 21 day of April, 2014.

AdName: 20488941A

State of Oregon, County of Deschutes

Subscribed and Sworn to before me this

Notary Public for Oregon



In theSTATE O	F OREGON r the F DESCHUTES	
	F PUBLICATION	
		3

3idset on nia OR lof to of iet. reof lod ing en. not 17 3id nd urets

л 35

OR

03)

an

construction of rou-top mechanical plat-forms for new HVAC equipment and distri-bution, totaling ap-proximately the following floor area: ·Remodeling: 3,155 Sq. ft. •The Project is lo-cated at 850 W Antler Ave, Redmond, OR

Drawings and Specifications, including Bidding and Agreement Documents will be available April 15,

J PM bays after bid Open-ing. Deposits will not be refunded beyond 7 days following Bid I time, May 6, nich time opening. Sub-bidders vidding will , and the Suppliers may pur-chase personal sets of Documents and Prime Bidders addi-tional sets by puring , ied and read. s will be res will be re-, after closing. Jrs shall submit of 1st-Tier Sub-Prime Bidders addi-tional sets by paying cost of reproduction, which is not refund-able. Personal sets may be ordered di-rectly from ARC Or-egon; 1151 S.E. Centennial Ct.; Suite 3; Bend, OR 97702. Addenda, if any, will be issued to Prime Bidders and Plan Centers only. Those purchasing Bid of 1st-tier Suu-ntractors at same .ddress as stipulated .dove until 5:00 PM, prevailing local time on the same stipu-local date A mandalated date. A mandatory pre-bid meeting will be conducted on Thursday, April 24, 2014 at 8:00 a.m. at 850 Antler Ave, Redmond OR purchasing Documents

ve.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

Redmond, 97756. Meeting will be at the main (North) entrance to Printer are respon-sible for obtaining copies of all Addenda. the school. •In general, the Project comprises the remodeling of the cor-ridors (colling)

This is a public works project to which ORS 279C.800 to 279C.870. The dis-The district reserves the right to reject any and/or all bids, waive informaliridors (ceiling, doors, lighting, Fire Alarm), restroom renovations, ties and to accept any bids that appears to serve the best inter-est of the district. new single ply mem-brane roofing, and construction of roof-

LEGAL NOTICE NOTICE TO INTER-ESTED PERSONS. JANET J. SCHWARZ JANET J. SCHWARZ has been appointed Personal Representa-tive of the ESTATE OF DOUGLAS B. SCHWARZ, De-ceased, by the Circuit Court, State of Or-egon, Deschutes County, under Case Number 14PB0030. All Dersons having a All persons having a claim against the estate must present the claim within four months of the first

, 716 NW Har-Street, Bend, Jon 97701, ATTN: A Brinich, or they ay be barred. Addiional information may be obtained from the be obtained from the court records, the Personal Representa-tive or the following-named attorney for the Personal Repre-sentative. Date of first publication: April 13. of Plan W. 35 publication: April 13, 2014. HENDRIX OR 2014. HENDHIX BRINICH & BERTA-LAN, LLP, 716 NW HARRIMAN, BEND, 27701 (503) obtain 1 set 97701 541-382-4980.

Prime Bid-

ARC Oregon; j.E. Centennial uite 3; Bend, OR

2 upon deposit of

Bid

ck payable to wher in amount of 100 for each set. Deposits will be re-

funded upon return of Documents in good condition, including any Addenda, within 7 days after bid Opendate of this

LEGAL NOTICE NOTICE TO INTERESTED

PERSONS The undersigned has been appointed Per-sonal Representative of the Estate of Sheila M. Hickey, Deceased, by the Circuit Court, State of Oregon, County of Deschutes, Probate No Probate No. 14-PB-0037. All per-sons having claims against the estate are required to present them, with vouchers attached, to the Per-sonal Benrecentative sonal Representative at the address below, within four months after the date of first publication of this nopublication of this no-tice, or the claims may be barred. All per-sons whose rights may be affected by the proceedings may obtain additional in-formation from the court records. the court records, the Personal Representafor the Personal Representative named below. Dated and first published: April 20, 2014. TAMMIE J. HICKEY REID. Per-Sonal Boston resentative sonal Representative c/o C.E. FRANCIS, OSB #77006, FRANCIS, OSB #77006, FRAN-CIS HANSEN & MARTIN LLP, 1148 NW Hill Street, Bend, OR 97701.

LEGAL NOTICE OF BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING & STATE REVENUE SHARING HEARING

A Public meeting and Hearing for Use of State Revenue Sharing of the Bud-get Committee of the City of La Pine, Deschutes County, State of Oregon, to discuss the budget for the fiscal year July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015, will be held at the La Pine City Hall at 16345 Sixth Street, La

Hendrix, meeting and hear-ing will take place on April 30, 2014 at Bertalan, 6 pm. The purpose of the meeting is to have a Hearing on State Revenue Sharing and also a Budget Committee Budget Committee Meeting and to re-ceive comment from the public on the budget. A copy of the budget docu-ment may be in-spected or obtained on or after April 29, 2014 at the La Pine City Hall, 16345 Sixth Street, La Pine, OR., between the hours of 9:00 Pine, OR., between the hours of 9:00 am and 5:00 pm. This is a public meeting where de-liberation of the Budget Committee will take place. Any person may appear person may appear at the meeting and discuss the discuss the pro-posed programs with the Budget Committee. At the chairperson's dis-cretion comments may be limited to a time certain.

Pine.

Or.

PUBLIC NOTICE The Bend Park & Rec-reation District Bud reation District Bud-get Committee and district staff will tour several district parks and facilities on Tues-day, April 22, from 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. The district's Budget Committee consists of Ine district's Budget Committee consists of the Board of Direc-tors and five citizens that are appointed by the Board. The Bud-get Committee annu-ally tours district facili. ally tours district facilities prior to their deliberation of the district's budget in May. for more infor-mation contact Lind-sey Lombard, Fi-nance Director at 541-706-6109. prior to their

PUBLIC NOTICE The Budget Com-mittee of the Central and Eastern Oregon Justice Consortium Justice Consortium (CEOJJC) will meet at 10:00AM (MDT) on May 1, 2014, at St. Alphonsus Hos-st, 351 SW 9th St., Ontario, OR 97914. This is a nublic meeting when 97914. This is a public meeting when deliberations con-cerning the 14-15 fiscal year budget will take place and any person may make a presenta-tion. Tentative bud-get document is available from the get document is available from the CEOJJC office, 62910 OB Riley Rd., #208 Bend OB #208, Bend, OR 97701. Phone (541) 388-6408.

33 ~1

when ing pro vices f area. { checks formati subject For m tion ab tiser, y Attorney Office Protectin 1-877-8 The] Adorable puppies, on the shot ai Only on two mal female. Kelly at 5 Aussie Mir purebred. ready 5/8. www.miniau Donate dr cans to non-pro feral ca Cans f at Ben E; or Smith 2nd; (Tumak pick amour WWW.c In hono Preve? to A Stone ment fundra efiting Adop Tearra 12:36 Bendins a 34d) lunct lin, April your no I WWW BULI Sea,g clas real Du apuin L , GWA C300 2b Mercedy

5

Pet

The F

mends

Sport Utility 936 G6 SUNDA

600

9006

w

1AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION NEWBERRY EAGLE

State of Oregon }ss County of Deschutes }

I am over the age of 18, a citizen of the United States and not a party to, or have interest in this matter. I hereby certify that the attached advertisement appeared in said newspaper in each and entire issue of said newspaper and not in any supplement thereof on the following dates, to wit:

Newspaper: Newberry Eagle

April 15, 2014

I acknowledge that I am the Editor in Chief of the Newberry Eagle, printed and published in the City of La Pine, County of Deschutes, State of Oregon, and generally circulated in the Counties of:

Deschutes, Klamath, and Lake

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed on this 3rd day of July, 2012, in La Pine, Oregon.

Sandra Lymn Jones

Declarant's Signature

Ad Copy:

LEGAL NOTICE

LEGAL NOTICE OF BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING & STATE REVENUE SHARING HEARING

A Public meeting and Hearing for Use of State Revenue Sharing of the Budget Committee of the City of La Pine, Deschutes County, State of Oregon, to discuss the budget for the fiscal year July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015, will be held at the La Pine City Hall at 16345 Sixth Street, La Pine, Or. The meeting and hearing will take place on April 30, 2014 at 6 pm. The purpose of the meeting is to have a Hearing on State Revenue Sharing and also a Budget Committee Meeting and to receive comment from the public on the budget. A copy of the budget document may be inspected or obtained on or after April 29, 2014 at the La Pine City Hall, 16345 Sixth Street, La Pine, OR., between the hours of 9:00 am and 5:00 pm. This is a public meeting where deliberation of the Budget Committee will take place. Any person may appear at the meeting and discuss the proposed programs with the Budget Committee. At the chairperson's discretion comments may be limited to a time certain.

Affidavit of Publication

STATE OF OREGON, COUNTY OF DESCHUTES

I, Debby Winikka, a citizen of the United States and a resident of the county aforesaid; I am over the age of eighteen years, and not party to or interested in the above-entitled matter. I am the principal clerk of the printer of

The Bulletin

1777 SW Chandler Ave, Bend OR 97702

a daily newspaper of general circulation, published in the aforesaid county and state as defined by ORS 193.010 and ORS 193.020, that

Acct Name: CITY OF LAPINE Legal Description: Notice of Budget Hea Notice of Budget Hearing

a printed copy of which is hereto affixed was published in each regular and entire issue of the said newspaper and not in any supplement thereof on the following dates, to wit:

> 5/28/14 Page E8

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Dated at Bend, Oregon, this 28 day of May, 2014.

AdName: 20501668D

Subscribed and Sworn to before me this 29 day of May, 2014 by Debby Winkla

navy Ellen Rushfor

Notary Public for Oregor



OFFICIAL STAMP MARY ELLEN RUSHTON NOTARY PUBLIC-OREGON COMMISSION NO. 928418 MY COMMISSION EXPIRES MAY 13, 2018

No Court of the	
STATE OF OREGON for the COUNTY OF DESCHUTES	
AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION	
By From the Office of	
Attorney for	

Action for the second s	10:00 5 main lobby on Deschutes County Sheriff's Office,	the			
he trustee to his notice that residential sold at a	63333 W. Highway 20, Bend, Oregon, sell, at public oral auction to the high-	located at Kiowa Road, Beno, Oregon 97702-8918, Defen-	LEGAL		
sale may been used in cluring meth- amines, the al components h are known to ic. Prospective	est bidder, for cash or cashier's check, the real property commonly known as 60347 Zuni Circle, Bend, Oregon 97702. Conditions	dant/s. Case No.: 13CV0276. NO- TICE OF SALE UNDER WRIT OF EXECUTION - REAL PROPERTY. Notice is hereby	Wells Fargo N.A. success merger to Fargo Home gage, Inc. fk west Mortgag its successo	sor by Wells Mort- clos mor- this ors in www	e of the e information _ sale go to v.oregonsheriffs.c sales.htm
sers of resi- property be aware of otential danger	of Sale: Potential bidders must arrive 15 minutes prior to the auction to allow the Deschules	given that the Des- chutes County Sheriff's Office will on June 24, 2014 at 10:00 AM is the	interest and/ signs, Plainti Ruby Harding Bank, Nation	ff/s, v. g; U.S. al As-	What are you looking for?
deciding to a bid for this ty at the b's sale. In con- b this notice, the	the Deschutes County Sheriff's Of- fice to review bidder's funds. Only U.S. currency	10:00 AM in the main lobby of the Deschutes County Sheriff's Office, 63333 W. Highway	sociation; an cupants of th mises, Defen Case 12CV1235.	e Pre- dant/s. The E No.:	You'll find it in Bulletin Classifieds 11-385-5809
Jline gender in- s the feminine the neuter, the lar includes plu-	[1000] Legal Notices	[1000] Legal Notices	Legal Noti		1000 egal Notices
tes any succes-	FORM LB-1	NOTICE OF B	UDGET HEARING		
n interest to the or as well as any persons owing obligation, the ormance of which	The purpose of this meeting is to dis the budget is presented below A cop	e, Oregon, City Council will be held on June cuss the budget for the fiscal year beginning . y of the budget may be inspected or obtaine for an annual budget period. This budget w	July 1, 2014 as approved by I d at La Pine City Hall between	he City of La Pine Budget Cr h the hours of 9 00 a m, and	ommittee A summary of 5 00 p m or online at
secured by the d of Trust, the	Contact Rick Allen, Interim City Manag)er	Telephone: (541) 538-1432	Email info@cila-pine or us	
is "trustee" and eficiary" include		FINANCIAL SUMM	ARY - RESOURCES	Advanted Derdeval	Asson and Durdand
r respective suc- sors in interest, if	Beginning Fund Balance/Net Working (Actual Amount 2012-13 585,542	Adopted Budgel This Year 2013-14 4,438,297	Approved Budget Next Year 2014-15 4,454,638
Dated: 4/29/2014	Fees, Licenses, Permits, Fines, Assess Federal, State and all Other Grants, Gil		1,346,603 158,524	1,304,750	1,306,550
RP 4375 Julland	Revenue from Bonds and Other Debt Interfund Transfers / Internal Service R	embursements	0	· 0 3,405,017	0
/e San Diego, CA 117 Phone Num- : 858-750-7600	All Other Resources Except Current Yes Current Year Property Taxes Estimated		3,312,649 222,422	38,692 216,445	43,750 235,375
me: Hamsa Uchi, thorized Signatory	Total Resources	and the second second	5,625,940	9,604,101	7,418,313
Trustee	Personnel Services	FINANCIAL SUMMARY - REQUIREM	429,495	491,732	450,767
FN4457121 /14/2014,	Materials and Services Capital Outlay		494,105 79,726	1,144,077 2,816,514	968,531 435,000
/21/2014,	Debt Service Interfund Transfers		233,237	237,711 3,406.017	238,100
3/04/2014	Contingencies Special Payments		0	447,547	447,174
LEGAL NOTICE	Unappropriated Ending Balance and Re Total Requirements	served for Future Expenditure	4,389,376	1,060,503	3,642,741 7,416,313
.S. Bank National ssociation,					
laintiff/s, v. James zesak, trustee of the	Name of Organizational Unit or Program	QUIREMENTS AND FULL-TIME EQUIVAL	CALL CHEFLOIDES (FIE) BY	UNCAPELATIONAL UNIT C	
ames Czesak 2002 rust U/D/T; Prong-	FTE for that unit or program General/Administrative		357,829	457,624	363,705
orn Community As-	FTE Streets Program		1.26 82,948	1 65 375,005	100 241,358
ociation, Inc.; et al, Defendant/s. Case	FTE		0 10	0 10	0.55
No.: 13CV0784. NO-	Utility Services - Water FTE		221,212 2 32	321,990 2.52	410,580 2.48
FICE OF SALE UN-	Utility Services - Sover FTE	and the second second	274,465 2 32	438,990 2.52	606,654 2.48
DER WRIT OF EX- ECUTION - REAL	Not Allocated to Organizational Unit or P	Program	4,659,485	8,010,292	5,795,015
PROPERTY. Notice is hereby given that the	Total Requirements Total FTE		0 5,625,940 6.0	0 9,604,101 7.0	0 7,418,313 6.5
Deschutes County Sheriff's Office will on	Tourre		States and the second		
June 19, 2014 at 10:00 AM in the main lobby of the Des-	Substantial changes in activities and so - Implementation of Business License (- Approval to levy the City's full permanent			NANCING	
chutes County Sheriff's Office, 63333		PROPERTY	the second s		
W. Highway 20, Bend,			Rate or Amount Imposed 2012-13	Rale or Amount Imposed This Year 2013-14	Rate or Amount Approved Next Year 2014-15
Oregon, sell, at public oral auction to the	Permanent Rale Levy (rale limit \$1) Local Option Levy	98 per \$1,000)	\$1 90 per \$1,000	\$1.93 per \$1,000	\$1.93 per \$1,000
highest bidder, for cash or cashier's	Levy For General Obligation Bonds		. 0	0	o
check, the real prop-	La desta de la composición de	STATEMENT OF			
erty commonly known as 65915 Pronghorn	LONG TERM DEBT	Estimated Debt Ou on July 1		Estimated Debt / Not Incurred	
Estates, Bend, Or-	General Obligation Bonds	\$9		\$0	
egon 97701. Condi- tions of Sale: Poten-	Other Bonds Other Borrowings	\$2,910,000 \$905,000		\$0 \$0	
tial bidders must	Total	\$3,815,000		\$9	
		(

36

 \subset

0

 \bigcirc

*

L

4

1AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION NEWBERRY EAGLE

State of Oregon }ss County of Deschutes }

I am over the age of 18, a citizen of the United States and not a party to, or have interest in this matter. I hereby certify that the attached advertisement appeared in said newspaper in each and entire issue of said newspaper and not in any supplement thereof on the following dates, to wit:

Newspaper: Newberry Eagle

June 1, 2014

I acknowledge that I am the Editor in Chief of the Newberry Eagle, printed and published in the City of La Pine, County of Deschutes, State of Oregon, and generally circulated in the Counties of:

Deschutes, Klamath, and Lake

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed on this 3rd day of July, 2012, in La Pine, Oregon.

Sandra Lymn Jones

Declarant's Signature

SEE PAGE 2 FOR AD COPY

FORM LB-1	NOTICE OF	BUDGET HEARING		
A public meeting of the City of La Pine. Oregon. C The purpose of this meeting is to discuss the budg the budget is presented below. A copy of the budg www.ci.la-pine.oor.us. This budget is for an annual	get for the fiscal year beginnin get may be inspected or obtain	g July 1, 2014 as approved by ned at La Pine City Hall betwee	the City of La Pine Budget C n the hours of 9:00 a.m. and	Committee. A summary of I 5:00 p.m. or online at
Contact: Rick Allen, Interim City Manager		Telephone: (541) 536-1432	Email: info@ci.la-pine.or.us	i
	FINANCIAL SUM	MARY - RESOURCES		
TOTAL OF ALL FUND		Actual Amount 2012-13	Adopted Budget This Year 2013-14	Approved Budget Next Year 2014-15
Beginning Fund Balance/Net Working Capital		585,542	4,438,297	4,464,63
Fees, Licenses, Permits, Fines, Assessments & Oth		1,346,603	1,304,750	1,306,55
Federal, State and all Other Grants, Gifts, Allocation	is and Donations	158,524	199,900	132,00
Revenue from Bonds and Other Debt Interfund Transfers / Internal Service Reimburseme	-	0	0	
Interfund Transfers / Internal Service Reimburseme All Other Resources Except Current Year Property T		0 3.312.849	3,406,017 38,692	1,236,00
Current Year Property Taxes Estimated to be Receiv		3,312,849 222,422	38,692 216,445	43,75 235,37
Total Resources	ea	5,625,940	9,604,101	7,418,31
				· , · · • ,• ·
FINAN Personnel Services	CIAL SUMMARY - REQUIRE	MENTS BY OBJECT CLASSI 429,496	FICATION 491,732	450,76
Materials and Services		429,490	1,144,077	968,53
Capital Outlay		79,726	2,816,514	435,00
Debt Service		233,237	237,711	238,10
Interfund Transfers		0	3,406,017	1,236,00
Contingencies		0	447,547	447,17
Special Payments		0	0	
Unappropriated Ending Balance and Reserved for F	uture Expenditure	4,389,376	1,060,503	3,642,74
Total Requirements		5,625,940	9,604,101	7,418,31
FTE for that unit or program				
General/Administrative		357,829	457,824	363,70
FTE		357,829 1.26	457,824 1.86	000,10
FTE Streets Program		1.26 82,948	1.86 375,005	1.00 241,35
FTE Streets Program FTE		1.26 82,948 0.10	1.86 375,005 0.10	1.00 241,350 0.55
FTE Streets Program FTE Jtility Services - Water		1.26 82,948 0.10 221,212	1.86 375,005 0.10 321,990	1.0 241,35 0.5 410,58
FTE Streets Program FTE Utility <u>Services - Water</u> FTE		1.26 82,948 0.10 221,212 2.32	1.86 375,005 0.10 321,990 2.52	1.0 241,35 0.5 410,58 2.4
FTE Streets Program FTE Jtility Services - Water		1.26 82,948 0.10 221,212	1.86 375,005 0.10 321,990	1.0 1.0 241,35 0.5 410,58 2.4 606,65
FTE Streets Program FTE Utility Services - Water FTE Utility Services - Sewer FTE FTE		1.26 82,948 0.10 221,212 2.32 274,465	1.86 375,005 0.10 321,990 2.52 438,990	1.0 241,35 0.5 410,58 2.4 606,65 2.4
FTE Streets Program FTE Utility Services - Water FTE Utility Services - Sewer FTE FTE		1.26 82,948 0.10 221,212 2.32 274,465 2.32	1.86 375,005 0.10 321,990 2.52 438,990 2.52	1.0 241,35 0.5 410,58 2.4 606,65 2.4 5,796,01
FTE Streets Program FTE Juliity Services - Water FTE Juliity Services - Sewer FTE Not Allocated to Organizational Unit or Program		1.26 82.948 0.10 221.212 2.32 274.465 2.32 4,689.486	1.86 375,005 0.10 321,990 2.52 438,990 2.52 8,010,292	1.0 241,35 0.5 410,58 2.4 606,65 2.4 5,796,01
FTE Streets Program FTE FTE Utility Services - Water FTE Utility Services - Sewer FTE		1.26 82,948 0.10 221,212 2.32 274,465 2.32 274,465 4,689,486 0	1.86 375,005 0.10 321,990 2.52 438,990 2.52 8,010,292 0	1.00 241,355 0.55 410,58 2.44 606,65 2.4 5,796,011 0 7,418,313
FTE Streets Program FTE Utility Services - Water FTE Utility Services - Sewer FTE Not Allocated to Organizational Unit or Program FTE Total Requirements Total FTE		1.26 82,948 0.10 221,212 2.32 2.74,465 2.32 4,689,486 0 5,625,940 6.0	1.86 375,005 0.10 321,990 2.52 438,990 2.52 8,010,292 0 9,604,101 7.0	1.00 241,355 0.55 410,58 2.44 606,65 2.4 5,796,011 0 7,418,313
FTE Streets Program FTE Utility Services - Water FTE Utility Services - Sewer FTE Not Allocated to Organizational Unit or Program FTE Total Requirements Total FTE Substantial changes in activities and sources of final	MENT OF CHANGES IN ACT	1.26 82,948 0.10 221,212 2.32 274,465 2.32 2.74,465 0 5,629,486 0 5,625,940 6.0	1.86 375,005 0.10 321,990 2.52 438,990 2.52 8,010,292 0 9,604,101 7.0	1.00 241,355 0.55 410,58 2.44 606,65 2.4 5,796,011 0 7,418,313
FTE Streets Program FTE Utility Services - Water FTE Utility Services - Sewer FTE Vot Allocated to Organizational Unit or Program FTE Total Requirements Total FTE STATE	MENT OF CHANGES IN ACT	1.26 82,948 0.10 221,212 2.32 274,465 2.32 2.74,465 0 5,629,486 0 5,625,940 6.0	1.86 375,005 0.10 321,990 2.52 438,990 2.52 8,010,292 0 9,604,101 7.0	1.00 241,355 0.55 410,58 2.44 606,65 2.4 5,796,011 0 7,418,313
FTE Streets Program FTE Utility Services - Water FTE Utility Services - Sewer FTE Not Allocated to Organizational Unit or Program FTE Total Requirements Total FTE Strate Substantial changes in activities and sources of finar - Implementation of Business License program.	MENT OF CHANGES IN ACT toing in the approved FY 2014 of \$1.98 per \$1,000.	1.26 82,948 0.10 221,212 2.32 274,465 2.32 2.34 4,689,486 0 5,625,940 6.0 TIVITIES and SOURCES OF F 4-15 budget:	1.86 375,005 0.10 321,990 2.52 438,990 2.52 8,010,292 0 9,604,101 7.0	1.00 241,355 0.55 410,58 2.44 606,65 2.4 5,796,011 0 7,418,313
FTE Streets Program FTE Jtility Services - Water FTE Jtility Services - Sewer FTE Not Allocated to Organizational Unit or Program FTE Total Requirements Total FTE Strate Substantial changes in activities and sources of finar - Implementation of Business License program.	MENT OF CHANGES IN ACT toing in the approved FY 2014 of \$1.98 per \$1,000.	1.26 82,948 0.10 221,212 2.32 2.74,465 2.32 4,689,486 0 5,625,940 6.0 TVITIES and SOURCES OF F 4-15 budget: Y TAX LEVIES Rate or Amount Imposed	1.86 375,005 0.10 321,990 2.52 438,990 2.52 8,010,292 0 9,604,101 7.0 INANCING	1.00 241,35 0.5 410,58 2.44 606,65 2.44 5,796,01 0 7,418,31 6.
FTE Streets Program FTE Utility Services - Water FTE Utility Services - Sewer FTE Not Allocated to Organizational Unit or Program FTE Total Requirements Total FTE Substantial changes in activities and sources of finar - Implementation of Business License program. Approval to levy the City's full permanent tax rate	MENT OF CHANGES IN ACT noting in the approved FY 201- of \$1.98 per \$1,000. PROPERT	1.26 82,948 0.10 221,212 2.32 274,465 2.32 4,689,486 0 5,625,940 6.0 IVITIES and SOURCES OF F 4-15 budget: Y TAX LEVIES Rate or Amount Imposed 2012-13	1.86 375,005 0.10 321,990 2.52 438,990 2.52 8,010,292 0 9,604,101 7.0 INANCING	1.00 241,35 0.5 410,58 2.4 606,65 2.4 5,796,01 7,418,31 6. 7,418,31 6. 7,418,31 6.
FTE Streets Program FTE Utility Services - Water FTE Utility Services - Sewer FTE Total Requirements Total FTE Substantial changes in activities and sources of finar - Implementation of Business License program Approval to levy the City's full permanent tax rate Permanent Rate Levy (rate limit \$1.98 per \$1,00	MENT OF CHANGES IN ACT noting in the approved FY 201- of \$1.98 per \$1,000. PROPERT	1.26 82,948 0.10 221,212 2.32 2.74,465 2.32 4,689,486 0 5,625,940 6.0 TVITIES and SOURCES OF F 1-15 budget: Y TAX LEVIES Rate or Amount Imposed 2012-13 \$1.90 per \$1,000	1.86 375,005 0.10 321,990 2.52 438,990 2.52 8,010,292 0 9,604,101 7.0 INANCING Rate or Amount Imposed This Year 2013-14 \$1.93 per \$1,000	1.00 241,35 0.5 410,58 2.44 606,65 2.44 5,796,01 0 7,418,31 6.
FTE Streets Program FTE Utility Services - Water FTE Utility Services - Sewer FTE Not Allocated to Organizational Unit or Program FTE Total Requirements Total FTE Substantial changes in activities and sources of final - Implementation of Business License program. Approval to levy the City's full permanent tax rate Permanent Rate Levy (rate limit \$1.98 per \$1,00 Local Option Levy	MENT OF CHANGES IN ACT noting in the approved FY 201- of \$1.98 per \$1,000. PROPERT	1.26 82,948 0.10 221,212 2.32 274,465 2.32 4,689,486 0 5,625,940 5,625,940 6.0 TWITIES and SOURCES OF F 4-15 budget: Y TAX LEVIES Rate or Amount Imposed 2012-13 \$1.90 per \$1,000 0	1.86 375,005 0.10 321,990 2.52 438,990 2.52 8,010,292 0 9,604,101 7.0 INANCING	1.00 241,35 0.5 410,58 2.4 606,65 2.4 5,796,01 7,418,31 6. 7,418,31 6. 7,418,31 6.
FTE Streets Program FTE Utility Services - Water FTE Utility Services - Sewer FTE Total Requirements Total FTE Substantial changes in activities and sources of finar - Implementation of Business License program Approval to levy the City's full permanent tax rate Permanent Rate Levy (rate limit \$1.98 per \$1,00	MENT OF CHANGES IN ACT noting in the approved FY 201- of \$1.98 per \$1,000. PROPERT	1.26 82,948 0.10 221,212 2.32 2.74,465 2.32 4,689,486 0 5,625,940 6.0 TVITIES and SOURCES OF F 1-15 budget: Y TAX LEVIES Rate or Amount Imposed 2012-13 \$1.90 per \$1,000	1.86 375,005 0.10 321,990 2.52 438,990 2.52 8,010,292 0 9,604,101 7.0 INANCING Rate or Amount Imposed This Year 2013-14 \$1.93 per \$1,000 0	1.00 241,35 0.5 410,58 2.4 606,65 2.4 5,796,01 7,418,31 6. 7,418,31 6. 7,418,31 6.
FTE Streets Program FTE Utility Services - Water FTE Utility Services - Sewer FTE Not Allocated to Organizational Unit or Program FTE Total Requirements Total FTE Substantial changes in activities and sources of final - Implementation of Business License program. Approval to levy the City's full permanent tax rate Permanent Rate Levy (rate limit \$1.98 per \$1,00 Local Option Levy	MENT OF CHANGES IN ACT noting in the approved FY 201- of \$1.98 per \$1,000. PROPERT 0)	1.26 82,948 0.10 221,212 2.32 274,465 2.32 4,689,486 0 5,625,940 5,625,940 6.0 TWITIES and SOURCES OF F 4-15 budget: Y TAX LEVIES Rate or Amount Imposed 2012-13 \$1.90 per \$1,000 0	1.86 375,005 0.10 321,990 2.52 438,990 2.52 8,010,292 0 9,604,101 7.0 INANCING Rate or Amount Imposed This Year 2013-14 \$1.93 per \$1,000 0	1.0 241,35 0.5 410,58 2.4 606,65 2.4 5,796,01 7,418,31 6. 7,418,31 6. 8 Rate or Amount Approve Next Year 2014-15
FTE Streets Program FTE Utility Services - Water FTE Utility Services - Sewer FTE Not Allocated to Organizational Unit or Program FTE Total Requirements Total FTE Substantial changes in activities and sources of final - Implementation of Business License program. Approval to levy the City's full permanent tax rate Permanent Rate Levy (rate limit \$1.98 per \$1,00 Local Option Levy	MENT OF CHANGES IN ACT noting in the approved FY 2014 of \$1.98 per \$1,000. PROPERT 0) STATEMENT C Estimated Debt	1.26 82,948 0.10 221,212 2.32 274,465 2.32 4,689,486 0 5,625,940 6.0 10/17/155 212-13 \$1.90 per \$1,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1.86 375,005 0.10 321,990 2.52 438,990 2.52 8,010,292 0 9,604,101 7.0 INANCING Rate or Amount Imposed This Year 2013-14 \$1.93 per \$1,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1.00 241,35 0.51 410,58 2.44 606,65 2.44 5,796,011 0 7,418,313 6.1 7,418,313 6.1 1.00 7,418,313 6.1 1.00 1.01 1.01 1.01 1.01 1.01 1.01 1.01 1.01 1.02 1.03 1.04 1.05 1.08 1.000 1.01 1.02 1.03 1.04 1.05 1.08 1.000 1.01 1.02 1.03 1.04 1.05 1.06 1.07 1.08 1.01 1.02 1.03
FTE Streets Program FTE Utility Services - Water FTE Utility Services - Sewer FTE Not Allocated to Organizational Unit or Program FTE Total Requirements Total FTE Substantial changes in activities and sources of fina - Implementation of Business License program Approval to levy the City's full permanent tax rate Permanent Rate Levy (rate limit \$1.98 per \$1,00 Local Option Levy Levy For General Obligation Bonds LONG TERM DEBT	MENT OF CHANGES IN ACT noting in the approved FY 201- of \$1.98 per \$1,000. PROPERT 0) STATEMENT C Estimated Debt on July	1.26 82,948 0.10 221,212 2.32 274,465 2.32 4,689,486 0 5,625,940 6.0 10/17/155 212-13 \$1.90 per \$1,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1.86 375,005 0.10 321,990 2.52 438,990 2.52 8,010,292 0 9,604,101 7.0 INANCING Rate or Amount Imposed This Year 2013-14 \$1.93 per \$1,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	\$1.98 per \$1,000 Authorized, But ed on July 1
Streets Program FTE Utility Services - Water FTE Utility Services - Sewer FTE Utility Services - Sewer FTE Total Requirements Total FTE STATE State Sta	MENT OF CHANGES IN ACT toing in the approved FY 2014 of \$1.98 per \$1,000. PROPERT 0) STATEMENT C Estimated Debt on July \$0	1.26 82,948 0.10 221,212 2.32 274,465 2.32 4,689,486 0 5,622,940 6.0 TWITIES and SOURCES OF F 1-15 budget: Y TAX LEVIES Rate or Amount Imposed 2012-13 \$1.90 per \$1,000 0 OUTSIDESEDNESS Outstanding /1.	1.86 375,005 0.10 321,990 2.52 438,990 2.52 8,010,292 0 9,604,101 7.0 INANCING 81.93 per \$1,000 0 0 21.93 per \$1,000 0 0 0 </td <td>1.00 241,356 0.53 410,588 2.44 606,65- 2.44 5,796,011 (1) (</td>	1.00 241,356 0.53 410,588 2.44 606,65- 2.44 5,796,011 (1) (
FTE Streets Program FTE Utility Services - Water FTE Utility Services - Sewer FTE Not Allocated to Organizational Unit or Program FTE Total Requirements Total FTE Substantial changes in activities and sources of fina - Implementation of Business License program Approval to levy the City's full permanent tax rate Permanent Rate Levy (rate limit \$1.98 per \$1,00 Local Option Levy Levy For General Obligation Bonds LONG TERM DEBT	MENT OF CHANGES IN ACT noting in the approved FY 201- of \$1.98 per \$1,000. PROPERT 0) STATEMENT C Estimated Debt on July	1.26 82,948 0.10 221,212 2.32 274,465 2.32 4,689,486 0 5,625,940 6.0 TWTIES and SOURCES OF F 4-15 budget: Y TAX LEVIES Rate or Amount Imposed 2012-13 \$1.90 per \$1,000 0 0 0 0 0	1.86 375,005 0.10 321,990 2.52 438,990 2.52 8,010,292 0 9,604,101 7.0 INANCING Rate or Amount Imposed This Year 2013-14 \$1.93 per \$1,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	100 100 241,354 0.53 410,584 2.44 606,65- 2.44 5,796,013 (0) 7,418,313 6.1 5,796,015 (1) 7,418,313 6.1 5,796,015 (1) 6.1 5,796,013 (1) 6.1 5,796,013 (1) 6.1 5,796,013 (1) 6.1 5,796,013 (1) 6.1 5,796,013 (1) 6.1 5,796,013 5,796,013 6.1 5,796,013 5,796,013 6.1 5,796,013 5,796,013 6,104 5,796,013 5,796,014 5,796,014 6,104 5,796,014<



RESOLUTION NO. 2014-05

A RESOLUTION DECLARING CITY'S ELECTION TO RECEIVE STATE REVENUES

The City of La Pine resolves as follows:

Section 1. Pursuant to ORS 221.770, the city hereby elects to receive state revenues for fiscal year 2014-2015.

Passed by the La Pine City Council the 14th day of May, 2014

Approved by the Mayor this 14 day of May, 2014

Attest:

Ken Mulenex, Mayor

Rick Allen, Interim City Manager

I certify that a public hearing was held before the Budget Committee on April 30, 2014 and Council on May 14, 2014, providing citizens an opportunity to comment on use of State Revenue Sharing.

Rick Allen, City Recorder

CITY OF LA PINE, OREGON

RESOLUTION # 2014-06

A RESOLUTION DECLARING THE MUNICIPAL SERVICES PROVIDED BY THE CITY OF LA PINE

WHEREAS: ORS 221.760 provides as follows:

SECTION 1. The officer responsible for disbursing funds to cities under ORS 323.455, 366.785 to 366.820 and 471.805 shall, in the case of a city located within a county having more than 100,000 inhabitants according to the most recent federal decennial census, disburse such funds only if the city provides four or more of the following services:

- 1. Police Protection
- 2. Fire Protection
- 3. Street construction, maintenance and lighting
- 4. Sanitary sewer
- 5. Storm sewers
- 6. Planning, zoning, and subdivision control
- 7. One or more utility services

And

WHEREAS, city officials recognize the desirability of assisting the state officer responsible for determining the eligibility of cities to receive such funds in accordance with ORS 221.760, now, therefore,

Be it resolved, that the City of La Pine, Oregon hereby certifies that it has the authority and power to provide four or more municipal services enumerated in Section 1, ORS 221.760:

- 1. Street construction, maintenance & lighting
- 2. Sanitary sewer
- 3. One or more utility services
- 4. Planning, zoning, and subdivision control

Approved by the City of La Pine, Oregon This 14 day of May, 2014 Attest: Ken Mulenex, Mayor Rick Allen, City Recorder

RESOLUTION No. 2014-07

RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE BUDGET

BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of La Pine, Oregon, hereby adopts the budget for fiscal year 2014-2015 in the total amount of \$7,418,313. * This budget is now on file at La Pine City Hall in La Pine, Oregon.

RESOLUTION MAKING APPROPRIATIONS

BE IT RESOLVED that the amounts shown below are hereby appropriated for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2014, for the following purposes:

General Fund		
General/Administration Program	\$	338,706
Not Allocated to Organizational Un	it or Pr	ogram:
Debt Service		44,000
Transfers Out		385,000
Contingency		20,000
Total	\$	787,706
Streets Fund		
Streets Program	\$	241,358
Not Allocated to Organizational Un	it or Pr	ogram:
Contingency		20,000
Total	\$	261,358
Water Fund		
Water Utility Services Program	\$	410,580
Not Allocated to Organizational Uni	t or Pro	ogram:
Debt Service		194,100
Transfers Out		212,000
Contingency		200,000
Total	\$	1,016,680
Sewer Fund		
Sewer Utility Services Program	\$	606,654
Not Allocated to Organizational Uni	t or Pro	ogram:
Transfers Out		612,000
Contingency		200,000
Total	\$	1,418,654

Cemetery Fund

Not Allocated to Organizational Unit or Program:				
	10,000			
	597			
\$	10,597			
	r Prog			

Tourism Fund

Not Allocated to Organizational Uni	t or Prog	gram:
Materials & Services		69,500
Transfers Out		27,000
Contingency		6,577
Total	103,077	
Community Development Fund	L	
Not Allocated to Organizational Unit	t or Prog	gram:
Materials & Services		42 500

Materials & Services	 42,500
Total	\$ 42,500

Reserve Fund - Water/Sewer

Not Allocated to Organizational Unit or Program:

Capital Outlay	 100,000
Total	\$ 100,000

SDC Fund

Not Allocated to Organizational Unit or Program:

	200,000	Materials & Services	10,000
3	1,418,654	Total	\$ 10,000
		Total APPROPRIATIONS, All Funds	\$ 3,750,572
Γ.	Fotal Unappro	priated and Reserve Amounts, All Funds	3,667,741
		TOTAL ADOPTED BUDGET	\$7,418,313

(*amounts with asterisks must match)

RESOLUTION IMPOSING AND CATEGORIZING THE TAX

BE IT RESOLVED that ad valorem property taxes are hereby imposed upon the assessed value of all taxable property within the district for tax year 2014- 2015 in the amount of \$235,375 OR at the rate of \$1.98 per \$1,000 of assessed value for permanent rate tax. These taxes are hereby categorized for purposes of Article XI section 11b as subject to and within the General Government limitation.

The above resolution statements were approved and declared adopted on June 11, 2014. N Χ hature

Notice of Property Tax and Certification of Intent to Impose a
Tax, Fee, Assessment or Charge on Property

To assessor of Deschutes County

FORM LB-50 **2014-2015**

Check here if this is an amended form.

 Be sure to rea 	ad instructions in the Notice	of Property Tax Levy Forms and Instruction booklet	an amended f
The C	City of La Pine	_has the responsibility and authority to place the following property tax, fee, charge or as	sessment
and the designal of	Deschutes	County. The property tay fee, charge or assessment is categorized as stated	by this form

	Descnutes	County. The property tax, it	ee, charge of assessmen	i is calegorized as a	fated by this form.
	County Name				
P.O. Box 3055		La Pine	Oregon	97739	June 17, 2014
Mailing Address of Distr	ict	City	State	ZIP code	Date
Rick Allen		Interim City Manager	541-536-1432		rlallen@ci.la-pine.or.us
Contact Person		Title	Daytime 1	elephone	Contact Person E-Mail

CERTIFICATION - You must check one box if your district is subject to Local Budget Law.

x The tax rate or levy amounts certified in Part I are within the tax rate or levy amounts approved by the budget committee.

The tax rate or levy amounts certified in Part I were changed by the governing body and republished as required in ORS 294.456.

PA	RT I: TOTAL PROPERTY TAX LEVY		Subject to General Government Limits Rate -or- Dollar Amount	-
1.	Rate per \$1,000 or Total dollar amount levied (within permanent rate limit)	1	1.9800	-
2.	Local option operating tax	2		Excluded from
3.	Local option capital project tax	3		Measure 5 Limits Dollar Amount of Bond
4.	City of Portland Levy for pension and disability obligations	4		Levy
5a.	Levy for bonded indebtedness from bonds approved by voters prior to Octobe	r 6, 2	2001 5a.	
5b.	Levy for bonded indebtedness from bonds approved by voters on or after Octo	ober	6, 2001 5b.	
5c.	Total levy for bonded indebtedness not subject to Measure 5 or Measure 50 (to	otal o	of 5a + 5b) 5c.	

PART II: RATE LIMIT CERTIFICATION

6.	Permanent rate limit in dollars and cents per \$1,000	6	1.9800
7.	Election date when your new district received voter approval for your permanent rate limit	7	n/a
8.	Estimated permanent rate limit for newly merged/consolidated district	8	n/a

PART III: SCHEDULE OF LOCAL OPTION TAXES - Enter all local option taxes on this schedule. If there are more than two taxes,

attach a sheet showing the information for each.					
Date voters approved local option ballot measure	First tax year levied	Final tax year to be levied	Tax amount - or - rate authorized per year by voters		
]		
	Date voters approved	Date voters approved First tax year	Date voters approved First tax year Final tax year		

Part IV. SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS, FEES AND CHARGES

150-504-073-7 (Rev. 12-13)

Description	 Subject to General Government Limitation	Excluded from Measure 5 Limitation
1n/a		
2		

If fees, charges, or assessments will be imposed on specific property within your district, you must attach a complete listing of properties, by assessor's account number, to which fees, charges, or assessments will be imposed. Show the fees, charges, or assessments uniformly imposed on the properties. If these amounts are not uniform, show the amount imposed on each property.

The authority for putting these assessments on the roll is ORS ______ (Must be completed if you have an entry in Part IV)

(see the back for worksheet for lines 5a, 5b, and 5c)

File with your assessor no later than JULY 15, unless granted an extension in writing.

Worksheet for Allocating Bond Taxes

Principle Interest Total Bond Issue 1 0.00 Bond Issue 2 0.00 Bond Issue 3 0.00 Total A 0.00 Debt service requirements for bonds approved on or after October 6, 2001 (including advanced refunding issues): Principle Interest Total Bond Issue 1 0.00 Bond Issue 2 0.00 Bond Issue 3 0.00 Total B 0.00 Total Bond (A + B) 0.00 **Total Bonds** Allocation % Bond Levy Total A = 0 Х #DIV/0! (enter on line 5a on the front) _ Total A + B = 0 #DIV/0! % 0 Allocation % Bond Levy Total B = 0 Х #DIV/0! (enter on line 5b on the front) Total A + B = 0 0 #DIV/0! % Total Bond Levy #DIV/0! (enter on line 5c on the front)

Debt service requirements for bonds app			5	<i>,</i>
	Г	Principle	Interest	Total
	Bond Issue 1	5,000.00	500.00	5,500.00
	Bond Issue 2	3,000.00	250.00	3,250.00
	Bond Issue 3	1,000.00	100.00	1,100.00
			Total A	9,850.00
Debt service requirements for bonds appl	roved on or after (October 6, 2001 (inclu	ding advanced refunding	
		Principle	Interest	Total
Bond B:	Bond Issue 1	3,000.00	50.00	3,050.00
			Total B	3,050.00
			Total Bond (A + B)	12,900.00
Formula for determining the division o	f tax:			
		X Bond Levy	 <u>\$ 3,818.00</u>	(enter on line 5a on the fro
Total A + B = <u>\$</u> 12,900.00	0.7636 %	\$ 5,000.00		
Total B = <u>\$ 3,050.00</u>	Allocation %	X Bond Levy	= <u>\$ 1,182.00</u>	(enter on line 5b on the fro
Total A + B = \$ 12,900.00	0.2364 %	\$ 5,000.00		

Debt service requirements for bonds approved prior to October 6, 2001 (including advanced refunding issues):